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Abstract

Whether or not insider trading should subject to regulation is still debatable, however,
countries around the world have leaning toward prohibiting insider trading in order to maintain
a fair and orderly market. Therefore, this Article does not argue the appropriateness of
prohibiting insider trading, but rather accepting the fact that insider trading is made illegal in
major securities markets. And under this premise, this Article aims at observing how the
securities agency, especially the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission, enforces its law
as well as what constitutes an ideal way of enforcement.

Every countries has its own way of combating insider-trading, and the United States
adopted a two-layered structure which allows government intervention(includes civil and
criminal) and private litigation at the same time. It nonetheless involves cooperation among
multiple agencies with Securities and Exchange Commission leading the direction of both
policy-making and actual enforcement. Moreover, excessive use of settlement is also a unique
characteristic of U.S. securities law enforcement.

This Article proceed first with introducing the overall enforcement structure of the U.S.
Securities and Exchange Commission, and then attempting to understand the real picture by
surveying every insider trading enforcement case from 2009 to 2012. Lastly, this Article will

briefly discuss the merit and limits of current U.S. approach.

Keywords: insider trading enforcement, SEC, survey, settlement, securities law
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U.S. SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

Litigation Release No. 20789 / October 23, 2008

Securities and Exchange Commission v. Breft C. Maas, United States
District Court for the District of Arizona, Civil Action No. 2:08-cv-
01947-MHM

SEC Charges Owner of Hayden Communications, Inc. With Insider
Trading

The Securities and Exchange Commission today charged Brett C. Maas with
insider trading in the stock of Michigan-based Manatron, Inc., prior to the
announcement of its pending acquisition by Chicago-based Thoma Cressey
Bravo.

At the time of his trading, Maas was the owner of Hayden Communications,
Manatron's investor relations firm. Maas has agreed to the entry of a final
judgment that will enjoin him from violating certain provisions of the federal
securities laws and will require him to pay a total of $88,515.

The SEC's complaint, filed in U.S. District Court for the District of Arizona,
alleges that on Jan. 14, 2008, through his position as owner of Hayden
Communications, Maas learned of Thoma Cressey Bravo's pending acquisition
of Manatron. Shortly thereafter and in contravention of a confidentiality
agreement with Manatron, Maas purchased 20,000 shares of Manatron
stock. Prior to the market opening on Jan. 15, 2008, Manatron issued a
press release announcing the pending acquisition and the closing price of
Manatron's stock increased 32 percent on the day of the announcement.
Maas sold all 20,000 of his Manatron shares that same day, realizing a profit
of $59,077.31.

The SEC's complaint charges Maas with violating Section 10{b) of the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934 and Rule 10b-5 thereunder. To settle the
SEC's charges, Maas has consented, without admitting or denying the
allegations in the complaint, to the entry of a final judgment permanently
enjoining him from committing future violations of Section 10(b) of the
Exchange Act and Rule 10b-5 thereunder. Maas has also agreed to pay
59,077, representing the disgorgement of his illegal trading profits and
prejudgment interest, and a financial penalty of $29,538, for a total payment
of $88,5615. The Commission took into consideration Maas's cooperation
during the staff's investigation.

The Commission acknowledges the assistance and cooperation of the
Financial Industry Regulatory Authority (FINRA) in this matter.

» SEC Complaint in this matter

Bl 3 #0% % AR A

B & % & Litigation Releases, U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission,

http://www.sec.gov/litigation/litreleases.shtml.
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1 The Investor's Advocate: How the SEC Protects Investors, Maintains Market Integrity, and Facilitates
Capital Formation, U.S. SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION,

http://www.sec.gov/about/whatwedo.shtml (Last visited Apr. 11, 2014) [hereinafter The Investor’s
Advocate].
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The Investor's Advocate, supra note 11.
See id.
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i o T AR AR T A S E Y -
$o00 B WA e
TEEE] AT R TR 4 - (b7 e 5 S ST
(OIS » B TR (E [ 0 ( Self-Regulatory Organizations ) - 3] 1934 43
BTN 19 (RIS S S IR LTRSS BT - SETE

FIEZE NG DU G S 2 SR B L R T 2 B S g -

22

23

Id.
15 U.S.C. § 78s(a)(L).
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WD E G AR - AR O R R R > DURE (RS L B (R R &
RS EE 19 RMIEI S - B TE AR B 5 AR B A FINRA
FEIAFET A g EEZ A& (Public Company Accounting Oversight Board, DA
fiitE PCAOB) DL &BIMERTES 2738 B Flt > BIAN4HETEE5C T ( New York Stock Exchange,
PUT RS NYSE ) - B 1 DA_E & B RIS 23556 2505 B Bh#i (8 24t & (National

Association of Securities Dealers Automated Quotations, DL T~ f5fE NASDAQ ) JRETATE

Hii5 e a0 By A EEa R AR -

FINRA FR— &R & R T - IFETT » B AMILK: - IFERIMER B R - 1
ARILEY FZE HIVTE T B AR e A IR AR & - FE DURGERS s & A -
Hog BRI 274040/ H =78 (Broker-Dealers) &E > 8P RHIREF/HE T H
sEME RS & - REEEFR AT ZR FINRA T B EREERS - fiIEARREAR FI2RE
1 FFRRE R 5 5 B RS T SR Z (T MEEI (AT S AT - HE T fReE
B NPARAIEF75% o FINRA Ry (R R \DURAERF TS o B I H Y - T
Z HEEE PN T I (= ) BB ARIRET DA 1T R~ (D) BEEE -

(=) EARPTIEREG R - (W) BERE ARSI EE () fREs
FIEMHRAAY P » 15 2012 655 - FINRA QRS0 58 7 B0 A1 2 /3 5] BRI fifs T
1,541 {485 & 5 ( Disciplinary Actions )~ £3H T 6,800 # £ TAYET4l H B2 1%

B NIE[H] 3,400 S THYREESE: © EYD - FINRA RS T 692 FREEIEL SR 5 2=

2 CHoI & PRITCHARD, supra note 8 , at 42

% d.

% What We Do, FINRA, http://www.finra.org/AboutFINRA/WhatWeDol.
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TR E G M ST - DUETTRENE P A ELEST -

FH L FR T FINRA Z5h - NYSE B2 NASDAQ $7H =174 B YRR ARG A4
S EEC LR AE - s ERY T §EREREL B A SRV R - 2
KEFEERRRY A B EHE > (EIREAEZTSAE L ENRERE - & RafT
YR A R I IS - fiSwiE NYSE 5 NASDAQ » HEOREEC EMHYAFR

BEXHHEIIES - GHRIIET - sl ESR v Z e -

1% » FEEIRET 2002 £/ 08 EZE (Sarbanes-Oxley Act) f%17#Y PCAOB »

i

UINS R SN L SRAT e E e U S RIS R w1 S SR v = N AN A

il

Gt RS G T AN AR PCAOB, 50 « 48 - PCAOB {4#EH 3 ) H 8 50HY
NBATEIRYEE TR » MECREEE B A RTIE ~ i DAL » S PR o R Y
Filz328
F 2O B E €T & 4 B H g R 3R

FESR - B e G R R B F BT FE 25 5 Redd s ~ B LUK R
ERVEEEEE RSN it s g e WHERMELREE &
RIS SEER AR - BRI - B EEE R EaE AT & ER A
FIRE G MHEZEAA LS o Bl H 2012 SEERE G A M Z SrE T s IR s IR
BN RN BRI HARREZ N - DURBEIEA RS - o BIeTEEH
HERAEE GBI - MERRER 2 Mt e & A FamEmEaIEY -

27

28

29

About FINRA, FINRA, http://www.finra.org/AboutFINRA/.

CHOI & PRITCHARD, supra note 8, at 43. See also About the PCAOB, PCAOB,
http://pcaocbus.org/about/pages/default.aspx.

JFE S By “to protect investors; maintain fair, orderly, and efficient markets; and facilitate capital
formation.”
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AR SR SRR E e s FEIHTHLAE - B A— B SR -

B > BRFREE gLl T IREERE ) hEERE > BREVHILZHEEE
B NS 1G58 77 T AR 2 NI A SRR AR L R Rl SR R B TR h |
B 5 E - MITEARRIRE R AR - SERPE(E - I Er5aEtE H st
HYFAE RN TR ERE ) R ENEEE NS TTERY - BEGER » BlS
raor TTGHIRCE N i) 8 - 5 (ESRRIR = B a . A R A BRI T
SHNBIS N 5y E B i 5 - STERE ANEAEER - RN H AV FF A =
(7] - PRIEL R RSEE e e TR e | L — (i PR AR » = T A R LR E R B AT
PRA g > R R o ) P RE SRt T TS [P R TR HY R R A GERUGE » NI - B
HEGRELES WA e RS8P - FEBAIRTE (& (LR - R
FAERIUEEH - BEFSREE GRTETHVETRUS  AREESH - 0FH HiR S 54
frzetlaa LAV EHIET o G0 SHEF IS SR BE A~ = ETIAR » URSEZ A
EIHIREERI RS I A A A BR B (SR A AR o RIREEER IR 240 A1 » LERH R & YA
L BRI T HEERTEH - BN E G ETRER - BINEIREC - HE
ATEZ R R RE EHFEE &R > A agsERGRAMNR—EA
{H[ERF IR AH B R G AT =« H R IL - BEEE SN T HEE Y
HVETERIE - WIREEORBRFIREEE TR AN AL R BB E —HUATENZ
BRENEEHE 0 R TREANREZSN  MFEZEIATEIEACER - gt

30

31

32

Paul S. Atkins & Bradley J. Bondi, Evaluating the Mission: A Critical Review of the History and Evolution
of the SEC Enforcement Program, 13 FORDHAM J. CORP. & FIN. L. 367, 368 (2008).

Id.
Id. at 369.
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BRI R A=

Azt E S E LA HINEEN - NIbA 220 R MR B R I RE e 40 e
TR Bl SERN M EAVE RS TR - BEIHE —E R AN
M~ AP EIMEREE R ESEAA - (ERI R (R A\ REINE 1 I R & G ATt

FMEART A E HIFEERE - 15 B e AT EEAR R we A <P - e e P AR P i ok

EAEERAE - RlIEET

33

34

15 U.S.C. § 78c(f)(“Whenever pursuant to this chapter the Commission is engaged in rulemaking, or in the
review of a rule of a self-regulatory organization, and is required to consider or determine whether an
action is necessary or appropriate in the public interest, the Commission shall also consider, in addition to
the protection of investors, whether the action will promote efficiency, competition, and capital
formation.”).

See Atkins & Bondi, supra note 30, at 369.
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F & EENGEE £ 2 32

s

AEFFRE] > SR E G E R KRB E R > A RE AR HEN
FET7> HIRAIE By R Bt it 5 A RkE s s Al A & T T A Z A T iEs T
PRI > 32 FUABE ISR B N G N FEL - VAN BRI AR R B B
AAE mIYEM - AR S A B2 INEI R R E A IRAVER - AR S
& > MUEANBEHET A PHEEE TRNEER SRS o Fi1% 102 B8 B

sERTCACHUATTED © RS E A A BRI — 50 B H ERERE 2 - I B ARE
B2 AN e o ZE ] R PRIEAZ S A S ERHIREA] - Sl HL R 4EE N
ZFg e

AHiiE B ST R R B G HRUAEN P T F 8 S AR S A e TR
LURGRESER 2 1% AT 1 TIBERHY TR © BEYD o BRFSEE & & bR 1 IR B T EREE T4 -
IRATRE AR ik 2 SRR F1AED >+ R BT OIS RE ] - SRR T S R
JERVIEET - iR - NEESF A2 E L NN ZEEE RS, (Class Action) HYJ5
A EAEZA KIS o [ RS AT R IR F SRS g RETRA Z &R
[FVERE LIRSS o HET SRS AR - RIEE > RGN st WIAEAE Fr [y L EhRE (i

S

g
¥-3F BLAER
HUAESFIERRFI RS E G T ERUARER LEfE T —(EfhEEA T HAEFNE
THEZAE L EE AV E U SASHETRAE P IVETT - —HOkER MU AN RBEN:
HYEFRRRE B ATy B =(EFEEL - Ho% - VAN BEHEFZ A EHUH B ES &7

35

DITHZREE  AetHZ AT GHRENS - MEkRAEES > AlGERETEmS -
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FEEEAATREE > WHELT HEE TR R TR A BN G AR
WEFILZRER - #%  WAAR G HIEERFET HBHERE > WAERR
HRERE © (—) B A ZE B @R A TE) - DU () (E R (eI a7 -
(% > PUEEFTE UERB A E S T E LD - FRBEE AHERE - MIsHE
EEREIIEET -

FE L RNEZRE EEEEIRFAEE - G AL 208 5 2 A2 st 2
Fors  BE SRR DI R AT S8R - R AR S S - I > Uk
MR IR AR = (A B R S BCEE A R A B E SR - DU SR AR
RHVEIRGIEL - ST ATAAREL » 0537 6 AL 200 S FII R s e I 22 (Rl
" EEES 2 (4 ,( National Priority Matter ) Fy5 = » 378 SR Y & IR ISCREF 57 T -
DUESIRARBCRATER]  FEBIFEEE & A YA Tl (Enforcement Manual) 1 - 5]
HTRCRAET R & " 2EIBR RN ) A - HEH

() ZEME AR GE N IEERE TN ~ Fan M R A IR
BEEM  AIEENRESFRESE RIS ~ Pah ~ RS HEIN A EHIGH
EELUEMEAYE . RS H It ZE R HsH B Bt A e R E (E ] -

() ZEMFREHFIRE BESRBUENNETTR ©

(=) ZEAREREFEHNRENEZ EREENEE -

36

37

38

ARERR I A RERET (RIS HT AT ) - BCETERRY (IZEEgNIITEUEE LR
L) o
How Investigations Work, U.S. SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION,

http://www.sec.gov/News/Article/Detail/Article/1356125787012#.UfRvr41pndv (Last visited Apr. 11,
2014).

SEC ENFORCEMENT MANUAL § 2.1.1.
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(PU) BB R AL EEE A S EFHERE I Z AL SN IEE AR
AEERFFEEREZAL -

(11) EFEMTEEH KB HEERZATET R -

(%) TBENAET R S ERFE R an ~ 185 ~ RS BLEB T AR M AT RE S %
B NLU AR T 5 i B AR H B

(£) ZEMEOES RASTBENZEN MSGH L FRIT9S8HZEN -

(O % =BT K B A P T A B s S T - i ~ K5 DU
BT °

(1) #ZEM-E Bt » S E G LB K E s A& N & E
FriLES=H 2B ScHzs (Priority Interests) o

iz b aiee - Gafii HEuA AN B ERH H HY/Z S 1A S R e E 2
AR » BRI SRR O A ~ S8 90 B —EHIREIF R > DU
LIRS E SR - (BFR T EEFEZ AN HMEE I NZREIR A ESIA
HoE N BHEETHERIAVEE - rshel - BIFEEE g il re g ot H g (EREs
SR L 2 B AR EGREE » it S S G R PU e A B R E

MEFRLEEATE - ALERIEZ T AR EE i e et E BT P IR OV = S A 2
SR > MELEFNZE LA BERESME - /RS T RTEiATe R AIA %
HrEME - B2 FEHNIA REIREEIRYER: - I A2 FH e et -
RIEE - BUAESPIJA ST Ry (] L Ee A5 5 (H S o R e L S B RR I - IR (LiE

YRR RE U USRIV RRY IE S -
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$- 2 A0 (LR ) BAREK

HoE N BRI AR AP LA TEN R B IR ZREHW R E A G HiS

I IER A S - SUEk N BETHREN S P REE BBET 2N EARFRET /A
HIREREARRE IR R E © (N F]E Y RO R e R B LM B AR P I T

GEE W EEE B REENIHERIE « RILZIN - TG IE ANAIEET BRI &
(Whistleblower ) Hy%# #zill B BEHH BAGK Z— o guk A B8 2 il thil E R AT
HeliE— L fera PRSI & A E N AR RS A - HM B s

PCAOB - FINRA ~ NYSE &1 NASDAQ HY#E/ p A& (-l 1 HH & RATELET™ -

LSRR 2 1% » VA KB WV B B E e B A foE S8 A I RE
& AERE " A %4 (Matter Under Inquiry, MUL) » & U5 N &40 01—
{EZE 2 E T A MULES » JES SRS © (—) SRS T REETEHER
s A ATREE - I H T PARSEEREESUEREE < () K MUI f5IR&G R e A =K
Wik > BEERR B R FTEIRN R I - B E L B MUL FURAE Ry 05 <FF IRy
TisE (Gate-keeping Function.) » FFH#RAEAMECR &R B LA S0t AMB{S- B3 Y 4
e

EYETH MUI 288 - SUE A B FEE GRS MUT Rt & &0 DL
et E =R TS ~ FRERAVE SR - B 0 B A REAY A\ R EUHEES R L
- ISRV A E 2N G RIMARRY - AN BN EHECR BT A SanIss
M o IR0 S A PE B toi A B2 A st \FR At S8 avfE )y - IRt Rz

39

40

41

SEC ENFORCEMENT MANUAL § 2.2.2.
SEC ENFORCEMENT MANUAL § 2.3.1.
SEC ENFORCEMENT MANUAL § 2.3.2.
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SRE R E B E R A" -

EHUANBSER T AR - RS R — (AR TR - AlaE T
Z B G PEREUE TR S - B AR RS~ REE®
LH ZHROR - HIEURBI R E N TEUAE TS - DHEEAE A E
MR - IEAh - HEUEN BR R —(EFE 2T REE T R BB EAE - AR IR A]
RS EATD - SHREE B EI T R NS E B B B TP TR SR BT
2R - KZ o (HEEEPIP & 2 1% - $UAN Bl RS RTEEINE - HIa0Z:H
EHREEIRA SIS IRALEEE - B AR EFSE R S S TR » A
B TR AT H - RIUE N B g B0 % B A % B <
(Formal Order of Investigation ) » #&LHU{ 5 2 (3 A HEFR® -

B b A SBEEE R P EEIRE R SR T - 5
HTEIREIRE VA A el R PR DS A & S8 7 AR 2 - RIS R
2 B2 E B R R SRR o WEREE NS SIE - DURIfEAY =R -

oA ERRARER
FRTE 2 SR Bt A N\ B A E B B & o E WS S it DA il B
HRIELRA Al e A Z RS B e e L o a8 pEE DB 2 & R A TE) -

I

uut}t

o AN BEHPUEBFINEEHF LI ERREGS® > FEILRG@H <

42

43

44

45

See COX ETAL., supra note 2, at 800.

William R. McLucas et al., 4 Practitioner s Guide to the SEC Investigative and Enforcement Process, 70
TEMPLE L. REV. 53,57 (1997).

CHOI & PRITCHARD, supra note 8, at 190-91.

£ 2009 £ELLAT » 3t IEAERE G < SR A TFRE BT AR Z B G AR TH - (HENE
FEHHFIEEE & N AEIIG 0] Bernard Madoff HYREL SR/ » 1M 2 F|Z2 gL - SUEFHIFLEE
GRS TR AERUES P I EE BT EM B R E EARE S S - DURERER - Mg
2010 £ - [PEERIF AR E RIS Bk ARUE - 17 C.RR. § 200.30-4 (3)(13).
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(Administer Oath) DLz 5RGFR LSS EESIEERIIIRE ST o 1h4h - IE=EEEE AT

IRREINAFH® -

HEAHUE AN BN A ER R T SRR AR S EE T2 HEH RS8R AL
MEEESE NG - SUEAN B 2B AR aHEc & ian < - LRI
TTEENANE - BB NEES IS - AIEWHI PSR UARE - TR TEE 2 El - 8
HEWEH T AR A R R AR T R ERIUE SR RS VAN BEE

TR AR AR A E R (Probable Cause) *7« #ELUT 4 FE 5T 1A

%l

EEEHEROAGA T | —  ZEARIEEHW - = AR SRR E RS
7 H AR - =~ WRFheE @ TR AL &R o I~ AN\ BARE T A% 3
FEESATAVT TRV « &Rl iS5 L BRI 575 R4S ¥ Y8 (Good Faith) HyshiA A
B EIAE - [ EEKEI A EFNHET A TUEE > WA FETERES

( Second Guess ) *° o

it 2B AA I A BRI MUAA BEERHAE D ERES A iS5
HEMIERE SE NN B ETTE) > RS E L A - BBOIER -
HEZRIE R LN BN BINARH - (HEUEN B SR Z 5 & R R
&5 et A B SRR e A\ LR (Fas o MO S5 S 2 i E R BliE ot
AL ZERIEHER % - BE TR AE TSN REHRIARES  ABEEH —

EMRE o AL > PUEAN BN ESEE A L FREE R -

46

47

48

49

50

17 C.F.R. 8 203.5.

See SEC v. Brigadoon Scotch Distributing Co., 480 F.2d 1047 (2d Cir. 1973).
See SEC v. Blackfoot Bituminous, Inc., 622 F.2d 512, 514 (1980).
COXETAL., supra note 2, at 802.

See John H. Sturc et al., SEC Investigations and Enforcement Actions, in SECURITIES LITIGATION: A
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¥ =3 = #r42 A (Wells Process
AT - BUE AN BTN SRR

g 0 HIEE ZHEAABC AR > W2

)
Ferf o FEHRZaHE A B S MEHIEC & 2 AR R
G R TIEA R AR FI s TR

KZHENICE - 280 > e AR ERT - EE AR RS RAEE

ErZ TN A ERGE AR E M
i TR TR RE ) (Wells Process ) HY 5

N AE B G EFICEHETTEN - ZILiE
AEET 2R E HGUmAl - BOHTRREE T R T

%1 ) (Wells Notice) °F = ok N B2 &4 T2 aid AL AIEA#HERE - @

e BT 2R R A T A e e NEZE T REERE XN - 5

2 B T AT T B LUAROR - AR A\ 2 e iIREZ1E 0 it

uk

:I:—H"%Z/\?,

HE RIS HEE » BIEE NS » 00 BB AR AN E

SRR R 2 5 NN EEE T A 0 LA s A AIE S A S RS B B R H R

A TR AR EE M -

R W A YRS E AR

SR A B REA B BT ERHE R ER

iz H i Az s A 5 (E Ry B Sl eca PR S AIHE « FUAA Btk sk~

e EEUABPIEI (L (Associate

Director ) =3 &F (£ (Regional Director )

AR AT™ o TERINAN S L S SRR ES (=) AP IESENZE S g8

HHIGEHUATE) ~ () SUESF I ERAVETREE T /R~ (=) BIREUEEFT

51

52

53

54

PRACTITIONER'S GUIDE 15-11 (Jonathan C. Dickey ed., 2006).

Wfﬁﬂ‘ﬁ}ju (Wells Notice) JRENEEHZES

( Advisory Committee ) EJ§ John Wells Frgs > 7

#: - See Procedures Relating to the Commencement of Enforcement Proceedings and Termination of Staff
Investigations, Securities Act, Release No. 5310.

Bl g o> (REEsy ~ RIIHEE) -
See SEC ENFORCEMENT MANUAL § 2.4.
Id.
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HYE AR L AHRA SRS LLE R - 2 EAnPUFERA EPIEE A » HEEANBN
PAOBRSATEH > AIRSEEREUZ I UE THER © BIFLEEE Sy T 5

EREZ N>

2
=
e
&
=

(—) HatatiHsA N SR Z B &R iBER ST (Charges)

(=) Grzml et BRI (FmeeEmEnl) S
A IEHGETT - BB LER/ NS H RHENE -FVIAFE -

(=) BPRAZAERN A 0] - B PR &G T S L AVPRAT - il 3 1 [ 72 A 158
i# 40 I - Mgk Mo 12 7788 -

(PH) a2 m A A e a7 = R EAE P IBD £ 4E (Assistant Director ) £z (=]

7o

(T SFR1I=Z AN B A B RETAR S G 1 (F B2 5550 > TR
HIREHSE SN B GR35

() Bt E— e EraEBERE > (Wells Release ) o
() M EHFRE &y 1662 57348°7 -

AU Z F R A& - nl SRR EE AIE AT s N SR R 0
FIF TSRS, (Wells Submission) HYF[BIELAEHENE - MEEHNE EH
TR E DA FAUE - DERIRSUE N B RS HAREETTEN™® - FEE

55

56

57

58

Id.
H[I Securities Act of 1933, Release No. 5310.
FEERMZEMAEFHEBEA SR -
Sturc et al., supra note 50.
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BHE » ZEA AR EEEFEBIE I mA - N AEERERR 7] 8B H &SN
WA F RovE R IR 2 H SR RIRAN > IR ATREME & F H IR FTARYS T S DU TETRE © T
AEE > HZBERAARIZEEINE SRR - MeZ BN Rei e 4k 2 2 NES
AHAEEAEEEIA » L - A ER S (TR & B IR = > (2
S EE AR (TN ERZ IS « BIVEANL - B HR AT 88 P A4S 2B A IE IR B
Bf o AISZIBAIA A BB EIUA A B AR - T RO A N BRVEDE o SRR
S T AT RERYER & o BUE BT — LUk N B BERYERIME T B A AR - B 2
MAFEBEANSERGENVHE - W RIIEEEE > AiHEE A CHIE
ENBBEENLE - (REEENEE B SR AT IR S .

B AR 2R E AR b

EHUVA AN BNGEET SCiR B RAESISC AV - W H (R ZE AR E B
SETRRIITE 1R » (ARG B AL FHEIElE RhR mss oRan & - R fy
A NHER 8 SRS R AN T o R #tiA A S & E & B g RS IEEs AT E

( Enforcement Recommendation ) °

HEN BN A2 A LR HSUATTEIRY R 2 Al RSB — (AR T #k( Action
Memorandum) 3ifi |22 S8 o (T ERAIA S L2 FERVERN P T Z FRRE VAT TE
HYZEM: - TRIENE Se B I H S AR EZ AR - b UA R =sravigt - AR
RS AR AT B B AR T T Ry 2%

59

60

61

62

Id. at 15-12.
McLucas, supra note 43, at 113.

HERETE Z B TR - NICESUA AN Bl B R E R A BEG TR BTEA - AIEE
TEZEGRUETHETHZEE -

SEC ENFORCEMENT MANUAL § 2.5.1.
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G ZHEE PR Z MUER SRR - (g AR g el RS &
EEUEETFIPTIR 2 B - MZERGRAN T A =

(—) BfF9& s (Closed Meeting )
(=) & —>*+5 (Seriatim Consideration )

(=) $E'E 2 *%& (Duty Officer Consideration )

MAE B EFRAB (Quorum) 2/DFEA =Mt B - M PI By T8
i - EEFHAHEENZE SV =B BIERTERER A MIF AT R
RFRABC 5L - B Z B a Re N FE (R s - TR ok =5 o i 4
RN TEMEL TR - IR SR I - 5% B T AR 0 - BVEER(KR
ANER N ERERR T IR B FEFEERE TP AR EZ IR B
DABUAEHE ] B B B RN » B AR SR (A 0 B A 1 RS e

B ZEGFERALE LT AR e | 2 TS S RRANEUA KBFTHR T 2 #h
AR o MR EEIVR - SRR 1976 G B EHIIEEIAZE (Sunshine Act) B2 EL
JFERF IR AR R - LUEZRIEIUEZ Z0K - 28 D CERIRE —E 28R
fERR®T > B BRI R SRR T 71| e - (SR RN ABR & 9 -
T 0 EEE N BN KZE BGLR g8y AAFR B B A B 2s

FEZE 7 EEHHE (Sunshine Act Certification ) » WEE 5% Z AT S ER R ARFRPTY Z 1B 2

63

64

65

66

67

SEC ENFORCEMENT MANUAL § 2.5.2.

HR TR E g2 B AEIERRACHHEINR] - NI T RE & 38 4 b e B (R I - e B Rt
BB - R ERMEEZ T BETRR -

SEC ENFORCEMENT MANUAL § 2.5.2. See Also 17 C.F.R. § 200.41 (1995).

Government in the Sunshine Act, 5 U.S.C. § 552b.

5 U.S.C. § 552b(b) (ten exceptions are set forth in (c).). See Also 17 C.F.R. § 200.402.
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PREAFTE T - MUEABERATLIOEN R aZ B gHEER NS - WEE
Z B MHHERHE - & RIFFTE TReRvSEM 2% > ZBM g S BAHGUAE S
PRAUIEFRAVIER

& B E g LR BTG E LB Bl B R e R ERANHEERAES
DIRAFTE 32 7=UEMT . BNRE R L S TONE RS BRI - IRHES R R

R U Al IR B E - 1R - RRER T HEE B8 | TR
h0 T BEF—E T HIFRI TV IR B (R R (- BRI ey 2oty - R

(3

BRI TR o EECL R e ) PrEE L DA ORISR T F KA E
EREAVIEDL - 558 BIANFEEEZE A Z FESRTT e [A O L ER R IRT > IEis " &
F=F  WERITAIMEERT -

% B E Ge R R T EELIMYZRIETHEE  M(TZE G

o MEERERRA A EFEER R E PR ERET Edt N B —THE S A TEII
T ZEgR P EAEE L EFESERE MR E TR E R EFA

ZHFERE > MECEHITHEE S REPVATTE) - MREERMLRE - FRITGNT

HAZ B THER - — IR > BB AR ZPNE AN A —THRATTE) - FER Rl

68

69

70

71

SEC ENFORCEMENT MANUAL § 2.5.2.1.

See 17 C.F.R. § 200.42. “Whenever the Commission's Chairman, or the Commission member designated as
duty officer pursuant to § 200.43, is of the opinion that joint deliberation among the members of the
Commission upon any matter is unnecessary in light of the nature of the matter, impracticable, or contrary
to the requirements of agency business, but is of the view that such matter should be the subject of a vote
of the Commission, such matter may be disposed of by circulation of any relevant materials concerning the
matter among all Commission members.”

SEC ENFORCEMENT MANUAL § 2.5.2.2.
17 C.F.R. § 200.43 (a)(1).
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72

SEC ENFORCEMENT MANUAL § 2.5.2.3.
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Steps in an SEC Action

* Review of SEC filings Optional step that the SEC may skip

+ Routine inspection

« Tips from the public [ | Step publicized by SEC. Filing of a complaint or order instituting administrative
« Referrals from government agencies proceedings may be simultaneous with settlement

+ News stories
+ Referrals from other SEC investigations

No finding of wrongdoing
Informal investigation »

Commission issues
w  formal order
v

No finding of wrongdoing
Formal investigation -

Staff believes

W wrongdoing occurred
Y
Y

Staff persuaded by Wells submission
Wells process

¥

Staff continues to believe
w wrongdoing occurred
|

Staff recommends Commission Commission finds no action warranted

bring enforcement action > Investigation ends

Commission finds Commission finds civil
administrative action warranted
action warranted

Q

Order instituting SEC files complaint

administrative proceedings in federal court

W 4 SECH a#AET L
B * %R : NERA Economic Consulting, SEC Investigation Process,

http://www.securitieslitigationtrends.com/investigation-process.asp
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A=

(=) 1934 F555532 5175 810(b)

(=) BiFlReE 5 Rule 10b-5 -

Rl 22 I PORE PR DL~ AE L (Al B S B TP 5 T HL ~ Bk
e X Z A IR E B ERECR Bl Zaasmede SHEIGEIR: > N SR
BRI E gk T 4 N IR BRI N2 VT T 2 FRAI® o i 12 (A 038
B #1H810(b) LA IMETIL 5 Ryafal ZATENRA » S PR SCHUE (7T A\ B2 B R
RN TR -~ SR EEimEss R a e a5 a1 HE s - A5 () (EHAEA
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74

75

Spotlight on Insider Trading, U.S. SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION,
http://www.sec.gov/spotlight/insidertrading.shtml (Nov. 23, 2012).

RO - mifERE 10 H 452

810(b) Z JESZ40F © “It shall be unlawful for any person, directly or indirectly, by the use of any means or
instrumentality of interstate commerce or of the mails, or of any facility of any national securities
exchange,...(b) To use or employ, in connection with the purchase or sale of any security registered on a
national securities exchange or any security not so registered, or any securities-based swap agreement (as
defined in section 206B of the Gramm-Leach-Bliley Act), any manipulative or deceptive device or
contrivance in contravention of such rules and regulations as the Commission may prescribe as necessary
or appropriate in the public interest or for the protection of investors”.
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78

79

80

81

82

Rule 10b-5 ZJHZ40 T & “It shall be unlawful for any person, directly or indirectly, by the use of any
means or instrumentality of interstate commerce, or of the mails or of any facility of any national securities
exchange,

(a) To employ any device, scheme, or artifice to defraud,

(b) To make any untrue statement of a material fact or to omit to state a material fact necessary in order to
make the statements made, in the light of the circumstances under which they were made, not misleading,
or

(c) To engage in any act, practice, or course of business which operates or would operate as a fraud or
deceit upon any person,

in connection with the purchase or sale of any security”.

M ATRE{E FAH;H«SF‘EFIEI:FFH o EERLMEERS TS LA (R EEERUE © IRERE A R
A% 2 PR

FEOLNT - HifEsE 1> H 454 -

Chiarella v. United States, 445 U.S. 222 (1980).

FEILNT - HifERE 1> H 454 -

PR ER SR A B 2 ERBU A FIRR L5 Z 1B -

IFEFH G i - HHER S Chiarella 25 (1980 ) EPEF“ jvi% Burger YR [EE R & - MR EE R ILA



» (e IRGE SR 5 2 AR 2 433 ™ - eI 2 M T - GHEEAN
SOHEZ AR BB AT AR EEM G RSN ISR 2 VAR EEH
(misappropriation ) Z fE=5% » RN & #7508 F 222 810(b) k&2 Rule 10b-5 7 K iE 52 &1
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W R E R B RN - i) United States v. O'Hagan % (1997)
Wi I T AL > R - 2 R > ATIERE 1o E 462-464 -
g ATHEEE L E 454 -

8 L. HILTON FOSTER, INSIDER TRADING INVESTIGATIONS 3, available at

http://www.sec.gov/about/offices/oia/oia_enforce/foster.pdf.
8 qd.

31


http://www.sec.gov/about/offices/oia/oia_enforce/foster.pdf

HAREZ ANBEE - BEHENES - TR E A A AREENTEZ -
1% WS E G HIRUA AN BN AR B BRI BN 155 5 $ i EEHI A 5
Al S A

RIBIFLREE AP TRV E AR ERATATIR tH Z S - AR5 Z A LA
Ep BEEA Y

(—) HfEsg " EARME |

(=) WaBuEEZ S -

(=) BN El N B2 2 F I RR

(FU) WERE " FPANSGOHNE ) 258 » FEUE LA AER 7 N2 -
() HERTRAL THUR | °

(7N) AEFTSZERA e

() WERTT R N5

MEEAN B R E AT T E i A aREE A B I St o SRR S 5%
MAES A RHER AT T A —EERTE RN - G5t Pt ] 5E 2 S S ARAN
BB REE - —fOKER KRR L X5 PN s e Pl BEHY > B2/ NBHY G IR
REMCEE 2 2 - IR R Ee Ry ey NE A Sy et ] UESE B HA T 5e 2 5 5 - HRK > 13

BELE BT AR G E = KRB ETT BB E 2 BB E 32 8 o DA A $5HY
SRS o DRBRSE AT (A R (R BT BE A AR RN TR & 1 (R TR 2 B

8 |d. at 3-4.
8 |d. at 4.
8 |d. at 6.
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CHOI & PRITCHARD, supra note 8, at 352.
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¥ R AVemanga ¢ 2 £ 544 (Cooperation with the SEC)
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ET2ENRBOE - NI - B TIR AR E VAR (EA 5 2 I8 A5 DAIE st BlguE N &
& » HEFEFEEZSETEIEMN - SR E PR EA A E IS EE A
SRS E & 2001 A /A Seaboard Report™ (k1 — (5 B Bl 1 - 1) I HIUH A
ETTENECRESFET Ry Ao sl B 2B A AE T H &R (Self-Policing) - H17E#R
( Self-Reporting ) ~ &{E (Cooperation ) & ik ( Remediation ) » Ji/ ) s&E & FIT R E -
I H S HERRETREE © MR B SE A 2 Fo &R 3 E fEvE A & 1R ER S BT —
EIREMIFEF2 AN B ZERE ZHAEE & A T B e s L =]
NG TR EERTEE T RAFEIPT k] - S/ Matsithic 5388 - EAATRSIVEREEE
ANBFT MBI » BEEBESEET » a0 ANENTER A B LNE » AR g
RIE =\ BRI S 2105 > #ok B w8 T R REEPEEERAY - LA > #UA
N B RIS HOE ST S 2 ANE T R A E S S e IR ~ AR - BON A T
Ry dag o ERTEAFEMRICZREFESES ZINR - KGaaHE A TSl A& 1F

(TR A Wits » #ELIE R A UM BVAT TN EURES EET -

90

91

92

93

AlREEE TAERRREA ~ NATRA - B HTER A E]

Report of Investigation Pursuant to Section 21(a) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 and Commission
Statement on the Relationship of Cooperation to Agency Enforcement Decisions, Exchange Act Release
No. 44,969, 76 SEC Docket 220 (Oct. 23, 2001), available at
http://www.sec.gov/litigation/investreport/34-44969.htm.

See id.
See id.
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(—) Proffer Agreements

EEAHEGRNES EEGHEIE NS EEZA BE gRmEHHE N BT
DR o SCHARIERE R, - TIEE 2 S 3BT Ry Proffer o [i#vA A\ BTy Proffer
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Agreements » H FYFETBECRZE (BRI A 2 5 B BA G RETRARE £ $ HAF 254
F o ML RN By AT e & (R SR EM SR 2 SR IS (R 26 1% - P DA
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£11 Proffer Agreements fESE{LIRY T BEH " 188 AR | (Oral Assurances ) - Tkt
CIERLREEE & {E Proffer &R fe s < » HABIEIN S 1A s =B A BRI E A
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HUENESEHRTETR - G Al geltE FORAE » s S el uA 78 ¢

(=) & {Ef#i##% ( Cooperation Agreements )

RN REBEVEE TS 1F - B i E U A T Eh 2 LB E Y i)
I AN B GEBEZE R  [m =R R ARG Bt RN S T E E
T2 17BN - HECEAERR BT R - RIBUARS T & M EEE & 2 R 2 (5
BAZINES » S A A 2 2 -

(=) 4BiEii5% (Deferred Prosecution Agreements )

SEACET R AL R FRRE e B A S Z [ A EERE TS E §iF

9  SEC ENFORCEMENT MANUAL § 6.2.
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(PU) f#EsfFimhag (Non-Prosecution Agreements )
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(F1) FIEEEREEK (Immunity Requests )

ARG ES N\ et e B e L85 HREEA NN ERR - ABCHKIE
HYEREEF LB MEIEXEINT B CIEZHE » (THHEEE S « AN
EHUEANE R Ri% a8 N5 5 SR B s UAS A B E = AR - A L FEEL
55 - TS IR A R A SR I B B 0 > S0 (R 0% ee A iR (e = -

MHEE e shR EEA WifE 73—~ JAE#RE (Statutory Immunity ) - — ~ 3
FHErg (Letter Immunity ) < JEEER R FEZZ{HE 18 U.S.C § 6001~6004 JHIEF T TR 7
ZHRTE » BUAE P EE v MR EVARE S - WA RERRARER - HEHERE T
ToE AR AR A RA A E B S S SR AR - M CERRAER
e NBgZL B ) 2 fihafk - 1L R A5 1R5 A et Z 58 S 9t H & eS¢

% b I SRARE PR E R A SE R e E e > [NELFF S 18 US.C. § 6002 1 Magency | 27
% » See 18 U.S.C. § 6001.
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2 FIERRFE » WEER G BT B R8 98 ~ R ERR B 586 5174 98 2 B  JEAh -
FIFAERR AR AR N ECEAGRHEE A MER - NEEHEE A\ Z B RS8R
WA & —EZRHREN: - ME Z - PUENBINEE S A = ARE FAER IS -
FroA BT A S 2 56 5 SUERNE & B R AHA TR EZ AN AR A E
C MR S TRE R =Y -

I FRAER

SEFCEE e S NERGE A MUA R TE RS B2 A#T) (Civil Authority ) - T8
FHHYE EPR T A B AR A S AR N W R e E g A T BRR
S0 o RS B S S (A TERR 2 s - i 68 & N2 TEUA E (Administrative Law
Judge) FIFE(TE H]E 7 FAEa o FHIBRFMEAR AR 5 ABE N T 2 RBEEF - 1T
TP Ry Al 77 5 B SEEE e s TR R P IS & S 58 A A - T
H TR TR e R iE < SRS £ A DL R © () ZEikap<> ( Cease-and-Desist
Order) ~ ( =2) By a<> (Temporary Order) ~ ( =)A< i A fi< (Disgorgement

Order) » (PU) ZEIEFE(ER S ~ (A o SHONECRIER LI AL (L€ FRE R SRR

TEREFE Y% FF2 ¢ (Cease-and-Desist Proceeding ) (4% 7 3555 A 2 2 B0k

96

97

98

99

100

See 18 U.S.C. § 6002. (“...no testimony or other information compelled under the order ...may be used
against the witness in any criminal case, except a prosecution for perjury, giving a false statement, or
otherwise failing to comply with the order.”)

See 18 U.S.C. § 6003(b).
CHoOI & PRITCHARD, supra note 8, at 186.
THOMAS LEE HAZEN, TREATISE ON THE LAW OF SECURITIES REGULATION, § 16.2[13].

SEC has power to suspend, limit, or bar “any person” from practicing before it “in any way.” 17 C.F.R. §
201.102(e)(3). Rule 102(e) has been used by the SEC to discipline professionals, mostly against
accountants and lawyers. More detail in SEC’s power in disciplining professionals, see id. .
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101

102

103

104

105

106

15U.S.C. § 78u-3.

15 U.S.C. § 78u-3(a).
SCRIFUINA BT <~ a7
15 U.S.C. 8 78u-3(c)(1).

15 U.S.C. § 78u-3(e),(f).

15 U.S.C. § 78u—2(a). ("..., the Commission or the appropriate regulatory agency may impose a civil
penalty if it finds, on the record after notice and opportunity for hearing, that such person—

(1) has willfully violated any provision of the Securities Act of 1933 [15 U.S.C. 77a et seq.], the
Investment Company Act of 1940 [15 U.S.C. 80a-1 et seq.], the Investment Advisers Act of 1940 [15
U.S.C. 80b-1 et seq.], or this chapter, or the rules or regulations thereunder, or the rules of the Municipal
Securities Rulemaking Board;

(2) has willfully aided, abetted, counseled, commanded, induced, or procured such a violation by any other
person;

(3) has willfully made or caused to be made in any application for registration or report required to be filed
with the Commission or with any other appropriate regulatory agency under this chapter, or in any
proceeding before the Commission with respect to registration, any statement which was, at the time and in
the light of the circumstances under which it was made, false or misleading with respect to any material
fact, or has omitted to state in any such application or report any material fact which is required to be stated
therein; or

(4) has failed reasonably to supervise, within the meaning of section 780 (b)(4)(E) of this title, with a view
to preventing violations of the provisions of such statutes, rules and regulations, another person who
commits such a violation, if such other person is subject to his supervision;

and that such penalty is in the public interest.”)
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#I2#E (Initial Decision) - A N BSEIREWIED #iE 2 NS A AR > 0T 4848 F5F

EREY BN REETE _ER 5% HZ B9 i 5488 E ( Final Decision )
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107 15U.S.C. § 78u-2(b)(3).
108 15U.S.C. § 78y(a)(L).

109 CHoI & PRITCHARD, supra note 8, at 208.
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110 15 U.S.C. § 78u, 78u-1. See also id. at 216.

39

-



B E G NG IR A R R A W R E R
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111

112

113

114

115

116

See International Controls Corp. v. Vesco, 490 F.2d 1334 (2d Cir. 1974).
15 U.S.C. § 78u(d)(1).
15 U.S.C. § 78u(d)(2).

15 U.S.C. § 78u(d)(5). See also SEC v. First Pac. Bancorp, 142 F.3d 1186, 1191 (9th Cir. 1998)(“The
district court has broad equity powers to order the disgorgement of “ill-gotten gains” obtained through the
violation of the securities laws”).

15 U.S.C. § 78u—1(a)(2)(“The amount of the penalty which may be imposed on the person who committed
such violation shall be determined by the court in light of the facts and circumstances, but shall not exceed
three times the profit gained or loss avoided as a result of such unlawful purchase, sale, or
communication.”)

15 U.S.C. § 78u-1(a) (1)(B), (3).
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JEA TG 27 i EL A SRS » IR ENTEE LR TR -
=3 L B
% = 2% Rule 10b-5 34+ * 7 4¢ (Private Rights of Action )
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FHERP A NI S &R TS - BORE SR ATRIE 2 s - 4
TR A EIEEE &2 ARKER S > FIFEATLSZE "« AL AR R SR

1715 U.S.C. § 78ff(a)("Any person who willfully violates any provision of this chapter (other than section
78dd-1 of this title), or any rule or regulation thereunder the violation of which is made unlawful or the
observance of which is required under the terms of this chapter, ..., shall upon conviction be fined not
more than $5,000,000, or imprisoned not more than 20 years, or both, except that when such person is a
person other than a natural person, a fine not exceeding $25,000,000 may be imposed; but no person shall
be subject to imprisonment under this section for the violation of any rule or regulation if he proves that he
had no knowledge of such rule or regulation.”)

118 15 U.S.C. § 78u(d)(1)(the SEC may “transmit such evidence as may be available concerning such acts or
practices as may constitute a violation of any provision of this chapter or the rules or regulations thereunder
to the Attorney General, who may, in his discretion, institute the necessary criminal proceedings under this
chapter.”)

119 CHol & PRITCHARD, supra note 8, at 239.
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RN TIABEARETEARA > SR TE » LR W FIAR AR > 8 EAGETA
ARG R N\ NGRS B R EARAT I (2 12° 1995 FF AL A ZH 25
FFEANGHEE (The Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995 ) 2427 i@l JR & T L

TR RE T T AT (X 22 L 4 R B 20 -

120 Id
121 Id

122 See Kardon v. National Gypsum Co., 69 F. Supp. 512 (E.D. Pa. 1946). See also Blue Chip Stamps, et al. v.
Manor Drug Stores, 421 U.S. 723 (1975)(“We deal with a judicial oak which has grown from little more
than a legislative acorn.”).; Herman & MacLean v. Huddleston, 459 U.S. 375 (1983).

123 CHoI & PRITCHARD, supra note 8, at 245-46.

124 EEEE > WreE & gAY SRR (The Joint Explanatory Statement of the Committee
of Conference ) EP%EE%LJ\EW\ZE E’]{‘?*P%Tﬁi_ iﬁ%lﬁ“%ﬁ#%l”%?ﬁ%%*m - EBhYHRE
RIEAT R B R A E S PSS ~ GETHET - RN EEE A LG ZEHE - See Amanda
M. Rose, Reforming Securities Litigation Reform: Restructuring the Relationship Between Public and
Private Enforcement of Rule 10B-5, 108 CoLuM. L. REV. 1301, 1318 (2008).

125 See id. at 1318-109.
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BoA P ARE AR R I BN
AT TR IR AN R SR AR
PR AIEZ NIV —B5e 5 2 IS SR - LA E T » BEA A

HECAHERERE IEANAT R ZEE R ENARERG T AGREAZETINE

126 o

ZER T EAT AR ATRAGR R AR R E I R SN - TERRE M
DT ARl AR REEEE - B HYPITER ZE T S AWHREE 2SR (Optimal Deterrence )
IS B R Z B HA R (et T RS R o T T R R A AR 2 B S B T =
Fy o SRGET TRy 2 i B ET =TN0E1T R i Z AL e FEC AR X HIHeRZ B - A
I AETT Ry 25 B 2 fhgs AR By 100 - il iRy 50% » Al S iEkET /100 X
(1/0.5)) » Bl 200« SRIETE » Blam L AME T RiEE B S AL > i HAHE
AR ISR T R N Z AR FAB DFVE AR » R RE LR = 3 ST A 5 A R W E Ay 45
RAEAR BRI RAGRA LB N o AMEREEZRFTLE A RERARZ R &
FHE DL R A8 (Enforcement Equilibrium) - 3 B RIER AL GRS 2 AE RIR
EEVGEE  FTEREEEHUIE RS - RIS AR S BIERIE RS, - &
ZHE AT BRI o S L ISR SRR | BT RIS EECE |
R A A G 2 BT MRS ARG A2 - = SRR R ke
PR Ry B DASROR 2 BEE RO /) - g A B ST RET AL » S9— T E AR 2

PRI T E R Z B ROR 2 BE E A R E MR BBV EIRETHUE - H5 SRV

1

N

6

1

N

7

1

N

8

129

See id. at 1325-26.
STEVEN SHAVELL, FOUNDATIONS OF ECONOMIC ANALYSIS OF LAwW 483 (2004).
THEAZ #ETEFy 100 » (RE AT RPmi 2 & RcA K 100 -
See Rose, supra note 124, at 1326.
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& A Z BUAE & B E B SCR - R DA SR AR SR - B e i A JE HUHTH. -
[ZERA NGNS B £ T E PR ERYE B IERATE 2 25 - INELETHRE SR 2
BN HFTE R THAE » WM AR SR AR -

L

N %7* B56 B G BN B SGES A R RS - IS VA N B

#FZEE% L RIEFF : x T - A
BB S A EAEE: o TS 1R ﬂ T S
\ 3T

7 B

130 1d. at 1326-27.
131 1d. at 1328-29.
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£ 2009 % 2012 > BiFEE A L NER XA VAR Z BRI TR EE

REEBTHH IR » 2009 F545 37 {4 > 2010 SERIEET 22 83 4= 2011 £ 2012 £E]53 )5lH
57 B 58 {4 o ffuffees JTTH > 2009 LEHFAT 85 L » 2010 RIS 138 fiz - 2011 £E7H
fs D2 126 i - 2012 FEAIEIF] 131 finfle &5 o MR Ry 2009 2 2012 SFRlisF8E gie

e BUEZR AR

Fiscal Year 2009

FY 2009 Civil Case

Litig. Rel. No. Case Name Settle/ Litigated
LR20774 SEC v. Francis Elias Axiaq, et al. S
LR20784 SEC v. Brian D. Ladin, et al. S
LR20789 SEC v. Brett C. Maas S
LR20805A SEC v. Jonathan Wilson S
LR20810 SEC v. Mark Cuban L (Jury found not liable)
LR20831/ LR21854/ SEC v. Matthew C. Devlin, et al. S
LR22700/ LR22734
LR20863A SEC v. Aaron S. Cooksey S
LR20884 SEC v. Ramesh Chakrapani
LR20884 SEC v. Nicos Achilleas Stephanou, et al. S/L
LR20953A SEC v. Michael Biello S
LR21005 SEC v. William M. Gallahair S

B2 B e A

BiA2 A

45




LR21015 SEC v. Matthew J. Browne S
LR21020 SEC v. Maher F. Kara, et al. L
LR21020 SEC v. Joseph Azar S
LR21020 SEC v. Nasser Mardini S
LR21023 SEC v. Jon-Paul Rorech, et al. L
LR21069 SEC v. Tajyar, et al. S
LR21072 SEC v. Robert L. Hollier, et al. S
LR21079/ LR21376/ SEC v. Phillip MacDonald, et al. S
LR21807
LR21132/ LR22282a SEC v. Kevan D. Acord, et al. S/L
LR21133 SEC v. Anthony Perez and et al. S
LR21133 SEC v. Math J. Hipp, Jr. S
LR21133/ LR21698/ SEC v. Carl E. Binette, et al. S
LR22029
LR21140 SEC v. Andres Leyva S
LR21154/ LR21559 SEC v. Khaled Mohammed Sharif Al Sayed Al S
Hashemi
LR21183 SEC v. Nancy Jewell, et al. S
LR21192 SEC v. Sarath B. Gangavarapu S
LR21201 SEC v. Jeff L. Soisson, et al: S
LR21209 SEC v. Allen W. Moss S
LR21221/ LR21360 SEC v. Reza Saleh, et al. S
None SEC v. Melissa A. Mahler S
FY2009 Administrative Case
Litig. Rel. No. Case Name Settle/ Litigated
34-59240 In the Matter of Kevin J. Heron S
34-59367 In the Matter of Hafiz Naseem S
34-59568 In the Matter of Matthew E. Kopsky S
34-59960 In the Matter of Matthew J. Browne, Attorney | S
3-13481 In the Matter of David G. Ghysels, et al. L
34-60119 In the Matter of Mitchel S. Guttenberg S

Fiscal Year 2010
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FY 2010 Civil Case

Litig. Rel. No. Case Name Settle/ Litigated
LR21240 SEC v. Feng “Frank” Xie S
LR-21249 SEC v. Benjamin P. Jones, et al. S
LR21249/ LR22284 SEC v. Alissa Joelle Kueng S

LR21526/ LR21732/
LR21740/ LR21802/
LR21827/ LR21834/
LR21839/ LR22010/
LR22021/ LR22042/

LR22071/ LR22114/

SEC v. Galleon Management, LP, et al.

S/L(dismiss claims or obtain

final judgment)

LR22185

LR21260 SEC v. Don N. Spaugy S

LR21263 SEC v. Stanko J. Grmovsek £

LR21267 SEC v. J. Bennett Grocock S

LR21271 SEC v. King Chuen Tang, et al. S

LR21283 SEC v. Arthur J. Cutillo, et al. S

LR21308 SEC v. R. Brooke Dunn, et al. S

LR21332/ LR21587 SEC v. Brien P. Santarlas S

LR21339/ LR21838/ SEC v. Vinayak S. Gowrish, et al. S/L

LR22039

LR21370 SEC v. Brooke D. Wagner S

LR21383 SEC v. Charles J. Marquardt S

LR21392 SEC v. Avi Fogel S

LR21404 SEC v. Bruce A. MacDonald, et al. S

LR21403 SEC v. David R. Slaine S

LR21405 SEC v. Joshua Z. Levinberg S

LR21414 SEC v. Gerald D. Horn L(summary judgment in
favor of Dr. Horn)

LR21415 SEC v. Steven Scoppetuolo, et al. S

LR21425 SEC v. John A. Foley, et al. S

LR21460/ LR21681/

SEC v. Igor Poteroba, et al.

S/L(default judgment)
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LR21730/ LR22617/

LR22851
LR21469 SEC v. Gary Navarro S
LR21472 SEC v. Morando Berrettini, et al. L(set date for jury trial)
LR21536 SEC v. Yonni Sebbag, et al. S
LR21540 SEC v. Pequot Capital Management, Inc., et S
al.
AAER3164 SEC v. Thamas P. Flanagan, et al. S
LR21631 SEC v. Juan Jose Fernandez Garcia, et al. S/L
LR21638 SEC v. James W. Self, Jr., et al. S
LR21644 SEC v. Dr. Bobby V. Khan -
LR21665 SEC v. Michael Jobe, et al. S
LR21667/ LR22112 SEC v. Richard A. Hansen, et al. S
LR21678 SEC v..Rex C. Steffes, et al. S/L
FY2010 Administrative Case
Litig. Rel. No. Case Name Settle/ Litigated
34-60802 In the Matter of Samuel W. Childs, Jr. S
34-60803 In the Matter of Erik R. Franklin S
34-60804 In the Matter of David M. Tavdy S
34-60892 In the Matter of Anthony Perez S
34-60998 In the Matter of William T. Dailey, 111 S
34-61288 In the Matter of Ken Okada S
34-61362 In the Matter of Adnan S. Zaman S
34-61511 In the Matter of J. Bennett Grocock, Esq. S
34-61586 In the Matter of Tara R. Eisler S
1A2997 In the Matter of Steven E. Nothern S
33-9124 In the Matter of David W. Baldt L
34-62186 In the Matter of David E. Zilkha L
1A3035 In the Matter of Pequot Capital Management, | S
Inc., et al.
34-62267 In the Matter of Melissa A. Mahler S
34-62460 In the Matter of Brien Santarlas, Esq. S
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34-62769 In the Matter of James E. Gansman S
34-62770 In the Matter of Donna B. Murdoch S
1A3084 In the Matter of David R. Slaine S
34-62999 In the Matter of Igor Poteroba S
Fiscal Year 2011
FY2011 Civil Case

Litig. Rel. No. Case Name Settle/ Litigated

LR21685/ LR22273 SEC v. Marleen Jantzen, et al. L(summary judgment)

LR21928/ LR22158

SEC v. Dr. Yves M. Benhamou, et al.

L(final judgment)

LR21741/ LR22056 SEC v. Franz N. Tudor S
LR21741/ LR21999/ SEC v. Lanexa Management LLC, et al. S
LR22297
LR21740/ LR22000 SEC v. Thomas C. Hardin S
LR21758/ LR22139 SECv.Arnold McClellan, et al. &
LR21765 SEC v. Jeffery J Temple, et al. -
LR21767 SEC v. Brett A. Cohen, et al. S
LR21766/ LR21993 SEC v. One or More Unknown Purchasers of | S
Securities of Wimm-Bill-Dann Foods
AAER3219 SEC v. Joseph M. Elles -
LR21792/LR21980 SEC v. One or More Unknown Purchasers of | S
Securities of Martek Biosciences Corporation
LR21794/ LR22312 SEC v. One or More Unknown Purchasers of -~ | S
Options of Intermune, Inc.
LR21802/ LR22085/ SEC v. Robert Feinblatt, et al. S/L
LR22100/LR22005
LR21811/ LR22260 SEC v. CytoCore, Inc., et al. S/L(default judgment)
LR21815 SEC v. George H. Holley, et al. S/L
LR21820 SEC v. Zizhong Fan, et al. L
LR21827/ LR22004 SEC v. Adam Smith S
LR21826/ LR22051 SEC v. Michael Cardillo S
LR21844/ LR22044 SEC v. Mark Anthony Longoria, et al. S
LR21859 SEC v. Zhenyn Ni S
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LR21871/ LR21978 SEC v. Gregory A. Seib S
LR21877/ LR22251 SEC v. Todd Leslie Treadway S
LR21878 SEC v. Joseph A. Dawson S
LR21890 SEC v. Kim Ann Deskovick, et al. S
LR21954/ LR22610 SEC v. Patrick M. Carroll, et al. S/L
LR21896 SEC v. Daniel F. Wiener, 11 S
LR21899 SEC v. Mark A. Duffell S
LR21987 SEC v. Cheng Yi Liang, et al. S
LR21917 SEC v. Matthew H. Kluger, et al. S
LR21950 SEC v. Jonathan Hollander S
None SEC v. Bruce Hvidsten, et al. -
LR21972 SEC v. Mary Beth Knight, et al. S
LR21977 SEC v. Abraham Haim S
LR21981 SECv.Donald L. Johnson, et al. L
LR21990 SEC v. Dean A. Goetz S
LR-21991 SEC v. One or More Unknown Purchasers of | -
Securities of Telvent GIT S.A.
LR21996 SEC v. Phillip E. Powell L(Granting D’s motion to
dismiss)
LR22055 SEC v. Compania International Financiera L(motion to dismiss granted)
SA., etal
LR22048 SEC v. Howard B. Wildstein S
LR22050 SEC v. Robert Doyle S
LR22059 SEC v. William A. Marovitz S
LR22062 SEC v. Douglas V. DeCinces, et al. S
LR22063/ LR22404 SEC v. H. Clayton Peterson, et al. S
LR22066/ LR22838 SEC v. Toby G. Scammell S
LR22078 SEC v. Anthony Scolaro S
LR22080/ LR22404 SEC v. Clay Capital Management, LLC, etal. | S/L

LR22093

SEC v. Scott Allen, et al.

L(motion to stay granted)

LR22099

SEC v. One or More Unknown Purchasers of

Securities of Global Industries
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FY2011 Administrative Case

Litig. Rel. No. Case Name Settle/ Litigated
34-63114 In the Matter of Gregory C. Gunn S
AAER3239 In the Matter of Eric A. Holzer, CPA L
34-63901 In the Matter of Frederick E. Bowers S
34-63903 In the Matter of Jeffrey R. Glover S
34-63902 In the Matter of Thomas Faulhaber S
33-9192 In the Matter of Rajat K. Gupta L (proceedings dismissed)
34-64126 In the Matter of Joseph A. Dawson S
AAER3312 In the Matter of Steven Scoppetuolo, CPA S
33-9261/ 33-9296 In the Matter of Spencer D. Mindlin, et al. S

Fiscal Year 2012
FY2012 Civil Case

Litig. Rel. No. Case Name Settle/ Litigated
LR22118 SEC v. M. Jason Hanold S
LR22140 SEC v. Rajat Gupta, et al. L
LR22161 SEC v. Mark Konyndyk S
LR22169 SEC v. Jeffrey S. Richardson S

None

SEC v. One or More Unknown Purchasers of

Common Stock of Jaguar Mining, Inc.

LR22180/ LR22194/

SEC v. All Know Holdings Ltd., et al.

S/L(Ds moved for summary

LR22508/ LR22897 judgment)

LR22205 SEC v. John R. Easom, et al. S

LR22223 SEC v. Earl C. Arrowood, et al. L (parties are ordered to
submit a consolidated
proposed pretrial order)

LR22221 SEC v. Todd Farha, et al. L

LR22227 SEC v. Farzin Bazshushtari S

LR22325/ LR22691 SEC v. Spyridon Adondakis, et al. S/L

LR22233 SEC v. Dale Shafer, et al. S

LR22234 SEC v. Robert Ward, et. al. S

LR22255 SEC v. Brent C. Bankosky S
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LR22257/ LR22653

SEC v. Douglas F. Whitman, et al.

S

LR22261 SEC v. John Kinnucan, et al. L(Motion for summary
judgment)

LR22274 SEC v. William F. Duncan S

LR22274 SEC v. John M. Williams S

LR22280/ LR22613 SEC v. Steven J. Harrold S

LR22288 SEC v. Timothy J. McGee, et al. S/L(D's motion to dismiss
the complaint is denied

LR22295 SEC v. Noah J. Griggs, Jr. S

LR22293 SEC v. Sherif Mityas S

LR22320 SEC v. Siming Yang, et. al. S/L(Jury verdict in favor of
Ds Siming Yang & Prestige
Ltd.)

LR22345 SEC v..Kenneth T. Robinson 5

LR22360A SEC v. Mohammed Mark Armin, et al. S

LR22357 SEC v. Angela Milliard, et al. S

LR22367 SEC v. Frank Kynn Blystone S

LR22372/ LR22726 SEC v. Reema D. Shah, et al. S/L

LR22374 SEC v. Stephen H. Guth S

LR22387 SEC v. Charles E. Mazur Jr.; et al. S

LR22401/ LR22834 SEC v. Tai Nguyen S

LR22413 SEC v. Apparao Mukkamala, et al. S

LR22419 SEC v. Manouchehr Moshayedi L (final pretrial conference
order)

LR22423 SEC v. Ladislav "Larry" Schvacho L(Final judgment in favor of
Ladislav)

LR22428/ LR22436/ SEC v. Well Advantage Limited, et al. S

LR22515/ LR22693

LR22433/ LR22754 SEC v. Robert D. Ramnarine S

LR22434 SEC v. Joseph McVicker S

LR22451 SEC v. James V. Mazzo, et al. S/L

LR22455 SEC v. James L. Lieberman S
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LR22458

SEC v. Eric Martin, et al.

LR22465 SEC v. C. Roan Berry S
LR22466 SEC v. Ashley J. Coots S
LR22467 SEC v. Casey D. Jackson S
LR22468 SEC v. Thomas D. Melvin, Jr., et al. -
LR22469 SEC v. R. Jeffrey Rooks S
LR22471 SEC v. Hyung Lim L(final judgment in favor of
the SEC)
LR22474 SEC v. Arthur H. Reed, et al. S
None SEC v. Mark W. Baggett S
None SEC v. H. Thomas Davis, Jr. S

LR22486/ LR22905

SEC v. Waldyr Da Silva Prado Neto

L(default judgment)

None SEC v. Kenneth F. Wrangell S

LR22497/ LR22678/ SEC v.Jauyo "Jason" Lee, et al. L (Further case management
LR22758 order)

FY2012 Administrative Case
Litig. Rel. No. Case Name Settle/ Litigated

1A3298 In the Matter of Steven Fortuna S

34-65596 In the Matter of Arthur J. Cutilo L

34-65597 In the Matter of Jason C. Goldfarb L

34-66319 In the Matter of Todd L. Treadway S

34-67204 In the Matter of Matthew H. Kluger S

34-67423 In the Matter of Stanley Ng, CPA S

+
~

1 2009 2 2012 & SEC pr &% % 42 %2 5 %

R
2009 £ 2012 FEAER MG BN EIE B2 E T 3=
FY2009 FY2010 FY2011 FY2012
Civil Actions 31 48 52
Administrative Proceedings 6 9 6
Total Cases 37 57 58
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Total Defendants 85 138 126 131

% 2 2009 # 3 2012 # @ SEC #h4=2 "R a b | #72 % 4§ 419
HHE FPRZEEAE WEE LN AR E G R ER A
HUEZEMEZEEBIR (A > NI DR R FREEE & A VA ZE MRS TERE -
W FRATR » NERATHZEER 2009 £ 2012 (LA RS 6~8% 2 [t « MBI
A2 IBH 2 AR - HATLAREE GRS (F R 2 LIRS L by - £t

fftraie - TR : R ETT PFROINE 2 (e PR DVE S 2 4R
eSS ONEE

. PR, \

7 \!

Investment

Advisors/

Companies

Broker Dealer

7 127

26 b Iﬁlﬂl" 15.4%

Market 34 5 6% 24 10 5% 27 8 48% 35 11 6.3%
Manipulation
Total 664 681 735 734

133 U.S. SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION, SELECT SEC AND MARKET DATA FISCAL 2009~ 2012.
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% 3 2009 # % 2012 # B SEC " #4i2 %1 | fasger g 4%
$ZOE 2 EAF P LN
W& S > BORITEENEI AR S - BRI EE SRR T E s e A E B A=
£ BB TSN B ETENE BRI B Z AN LU PRI SE B (A T A KM 2
FYERSE N A0 ARl ~ AT ~ EaTENSSE - AT E Jest IR E Gt Z NERAL
DEEZEMT  YERI B EHE - 7 AR RS i N #b i sE e g EEN
WG ZHELE

KPR WS 7 B AR « BYoE T AEINESA |, (Corporate Insiders ) >
Hb@Er AFES > KEAK ST HRR " 2EBNEA,  (Quasi-insiders) - £
BT R - ST - TR T S RIEE A SN EELN B (A Sl A ] ] BT R 2 ]
P AR A o 5SmSR BT HS P A o 55 =JRAIE T emife: A1z, (Financial
Professionals ) - &5 | 56 7B G o< S Y A EAISE 74840/ HE s ~ ZRp A - 58
73 ATENSE S - SEVURR T2 H]y (Company) » HGRHYZE A F HEAR S H CHIK
=2 MPRRETAEE R s - e — MRS " Hiir . (Others) - ZBALFHEREAZE - it
SRR B TR IR T R AR BB BB AL TRV AR K B 38 T JE A
A LB - R ES By BN G i A S SRR Z 001 - pbsh > fid—(E
AT REA Z RS MHE R AFAERE HIt MR &G T ERHI %
FBUINAE PTRE & 2 A 3% T FE AR ZE (R

2009 2010 2011 2012

No. of Actions 37 53 57 58

13,
G EIE BRI 2 NAUNEERGIL A H ARIRZOHES S TER] - I A SRR AL
ENELAZ IR -
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Corporate Insider 18 24 24 31

Quasi-insider 8 11 12 16
Financial Professional 11 22 20 15
Company 0 0 1 0
Others 1 1 6 3

24 REENTE (Hre:is)

A EZR AT > AR SIS 12 S LA FINER AN Ryl Ko > Bl 20 Al s Rl

{
i

SE R FINE SR RS E R - bR T AE B 25N > SR A IR

E

FsPNERAT S (B B0 -

KOG EREE HEBRRL GEEZEE T > GO FHERA Z NERORERESE - AbT5E
RNEEE R A R TR - Edesh— U2 T ROFEMERR - 324 KA SlEE i By
EARZHHE ) (M&A and Other Major Transactions ) s HZksoNE] [ A7 TE Ik
FAARHEPH)E , (Earnings & Financial Reports ) » S5 HIIE 81 T B RS EARRH 2 8 2.

(Capital Related ) FI41ABAZAT AR S8R « SEPDRAIE B " A =2 HEHR 5 S
( Major Events Regarding Business Operation ) {7415 a% i s iz a5 Bl - 52—

AlliE T HAt,  (Others)

2009 2010 2011 2012

M&A and Other Major Transactions 27 30 45 45

Earnings & Financial Reports 3 11 8 9

Capital Related (e.g., Large New Stock Issuance) 3 0 2 2

Major Events Regarding Business Operation 4 8 5 3

Others 2 6 1 1
205 P LN (B &)

136

HR{ES—IEAYE > 2010 44y SEC v. Galleon Management, LP, et al.Eil 2011 ££#Y SEC v. Mark
Anthony Longoria et al. ZZ39%5 2 #ids (HIEH 21 g o AT 11 Ap TR Etess » %
HHIA 11 s > Hb 8 r g sEatss o ) Mg W 2wttt Fa g AL o fHILAS
o B E AN LAEREER NG SN E G -
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R DR BE - RN SRR A E G ILNRAC S o 1R
& BRI EEEARAEREEE NG BT REN e HTRE A
B
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ARG IR S G L A BRI N G0N B SEm T B - DR > Bl
SE O BE B R A RIS S B EE R Z0H S, IR HAE Z UM - (5 T4
EEMHIRZE - NI > AEWVRERUFEEIBUNE - HRRINE R H AR > DR

IR I HRR AN -

LN~

i

FwIE ZEEXBET 02 st

—EBVEEF L OENH R ~ B R GBS ZER - T8
B RS R LI F556 B il A B 15 2 ARy T U4 SR VR T IR A
WSS tHaa A ARG R > AR B RER AR ae 2248 SURAT I 2 SR S i b AR -

Case Result 2009 2010 2011 2012  total
Settled 30 42 38 38 148
Court Decided without Settlement 4 4 9 10 27
Only Some Defendants Settled 2 6 5 6 19
Data Not Available 1 1 5 4 11
Settled Cases to All Cases with Relevant Information?3 83% 81% 73% 70% 76%

2.6 PRLIHAFFEZ L (Hini 52)

2009 2010 2011 2012 total
Total Number of Defendants!® 78 119 106 120 423
Number of Settled Defendants 57 97 80 76 310
Settlement Ratio 73% 81% 75% 63% 73%

307 ofpikd 2 4 s o

137 See CHOI & PRITCHARD, supra note 8, at 190-91. See Also Committee on Federal Regulation of Securities,
Report of the Task Force on SEC Settlements, 47 Bus. LAaw. 1083, 1096 (1992).

B8 B RO ARY T AGTELLEELR -
¥ RN gEfeid: (Relief Defendants) -
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FH_EF IR AT HEE > e e BRI AT R BRI SR - ZEPFRIAE Z 1B T
HELE - e R REAFTRE - IS B AT R > K% AE

70~80% /4 °

Ry 7 TR E G BN B 2Bk BR BT R A AR
REEE S —EARET R Bl NRATR - REBHINGGZE M - PR Z AL
FTSBERE — HEFRIT [ A EFRIL L B BEAE 9-30% 1% - 8
BERZ LT BIRICEGARIEG ) © (—) BRFRREE & L AR A 3508 LRI
W& ZEAE o B (=) FTRE RS I B 2EEE A X AR 5
55 P A - A A (s R A T S > FIFORER P HI N SRS 2 R R e 2 8RN

% RSN AR o SEER S e T A AR A 1 B oS o A P Ao R 20 8

FPEAIBIA -

2009 2010 2011 2012
Cases with Relevant Info 26 30 45 43
Less or Equal to $100,000 9 10 17 24
$100,001~$1,000,000 12 11 18 15
Over $1,000,000 5 9 10 4
Over $1,000,000 Cases to All 19% 30% 22% 9%

e A B TEREFISE RERF > B E G RN SR s
K EBEEGEE B 2RO - AR E e E NGRS EE T BiFEEE g e

bR - JRENEREEETE (Civil Penalty) 10 7 SSRGS -

MO RESIB AN AT ZBR A (Disgorgement) 4h » ZESNRI LI & 2 S 3R EET -
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2009 2010 2011 2012

Cases with Relevant Info 22 22 22 33
Less or Equal to $100,000 12 15 14 23
$100,001~$1,000,000 9 5 5 8
Over $1,000,000 1 2 3 3

200 PMLIECzZAENE (Fre:ii)
H EFRAEE » KSENER FEG 2 BRESE 0N-HEET - HEDVES®

—HEFTT > HEET R ISR Z N H AR AT SRR ZETE -

HE - ABION RS A ARG TIER - R RIS 2Rl (R - HiE
A AT RN T HGE B gk KRB el L A - sF2 NR

Civil Penalties/lllicit Profits 2009 2010 2011 2012
Less than one time 6 13 11 20
Equal to one time 21 12 17 31
Between one time and two times 1 1 5 4
Greater than two times 4 6 1 5

210 FEHEEFEAE2 MG (B a2)

H EREAL > @RS FRIRS TR VN EEE T4 F M N IEFTR BEEY -
L > AW e Raa bR 52 2 RN AT RE A — © Bt - MRER 8 Fin » IR NSRS
M Z RN AIRG R PRI Sl < BB A GRS » B > HiRBiFEEE
G DR Z AR N ERAL S R/l » U T S 2 & 1F - Hpe 2 RESE

RIEEINAE fm = (&N ARG Z 8 - Rt s ZaE N -

MR T 88 EZBORAN - BRFlasE &N nlH A8 ERORAGE— DS H
HoEZ BHY - i R IEEE DRORAAAZERS « ZIBEES - L&A - ik
L~ BRERIEA DU A< » I F RN RBIER T R AT AR B 5%

Mg =FRHAPITBRE P EfTBUEE £ 58 « AWZEIRet i Bl EE 3808 & (F H #
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TTafa
Remedy Types/Number of Issuance 2009 2010 2011 2012
Director/Manager Bar 3 6 6 15
Professional Discipline 14 31 17 16

‘!.."ﬁ

SIS : LB B 2 905 BT

HAAHAIA Y -

ASRTER

2011 2012

Less or Equal to $100,000 6 5 9 12
Over $1,000,000 4 8 7 6

4 12 Jrjréipzat (Hm %)
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0 T EAEARRE

SRARITEE 55 — B0 TR VURRATIL - RSB G R R N N B AR A T
KL, (Willful Violation) 55 2 #5482 SAR IR BT HETST - 7
e HH R A T A RIS TR AR N4 BIUTR « HUARTZE REH 2009 %
2012 IR E R N BRUE R M » Y B SR e 2 WS B T
SR BB IE T PR (AR

2009 2010 2011 2012

Total Number of Defendants in SEC Actions 78 119 106 120
Number of Defendants Involved- in Parallel Criminal Actions 15 37 33 17
Total Number of Civil Cases 37 53 57 58
Civil Cases involving Parallel Criminal Action 5 17 17 13
% of Civil Defendants involved in Criminal Actions 19% 31% 31% 14%
% of Civil Cases that involves Criminal Actions 14% 32% 30% 22%

3013 TEAgdesr (ML ElE )
WERFTT - FEL B ATERT R ECRE G %  HealFRE R
R BRI AR REEF fiE » HIBAGE TR RERA = 2 Bt
L » EAFEIEM R GIARIEOU - RIRE _EA HNEE AL o SHEEPF TR SRR
2 ke e RS TR (RS R

Fiscal Year 2009

Civil Case Name Defendant Trial/ Plea
SEC v. Matthew C. Devlin, et al. Matthew C. Devlin P
Jamil A. Bouchareb P
Daniel A. Corbin P
Frederick E. Bowers P
Eric A. Holzer P
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SEC v. Nicos Achilleas Stephanou, et al. | Nicos Achilleas Stephanou P
George Paparrizos P
Michael G. Koulouroudis P
Joseph Contorinis T
In the Matter of David G. Ghysels, etal. | David G. Ghysels T
Kenneth E. Mahaffy, Jr. T
Linus N. Nwaigwe T
SEC v. Carl E. Binette, et al. Carl E. Binette T
Peter E. Talbot P
SEC v. Melissa A. Mahler Melissa A. Mahler P
Fiscal Year 2010
Civil Case Name Defendant Trial/ Plea
In the Matter of Samuel W. Childs, Jr. Samuel W. Childs P
In the Matter of Erik R. Franklin Erik R. Franklin P
In the Matter of David M. Tavdy David M. Tavdy P
SEC v. Galleon Management, LP, et al. Raj Rajaratnam T
Rajiv Goel P
Anil Kumar P
Roomy Khan P
Ali T. Far P
Danielle Chiesi P
Mark Kurland P
Robert Moffat P
Ali Hariri P
Gautham Shankar P
Steven Fortuna P
SEC v. Stanko J. Grmovsek Stanko J. Grmovsek P
SEC v. King Chuen Tang, et al. King Chuen Tang (Chen Tang) P
Zisen Yu P
Joseph Seto P
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SEC v. Arthur J. Cutillo, et al. Arthur J. Cutillo P
Jason C. Goldfarb P
Zvi Goffer T
Craig C. Drimal P
David Plate P
Emanuel Goffer T
Michael Kimelman T
SEC v. Brien P. Santarlas Brien P. Santarlas P
SEC v. Thomas P. Flanagan, et al. Thomas P. Flanagan P
SEC v. Vinayak S. Gowrish, et al. Adnan S. Zaman P
In the Matter of Ken Okada Ken Okada P
SEC v. David R. Slaine David R. Slaine B
SEC v. Igor Poteroba, et al. Igor Poteroba P
Aleksey Koval P
SEC v. Yonni Sebbag, et al. Yonni Sebbag P
Bonnie Jean Hoxie P
In the Matter of James E. Gansman James E. Gansman T
In the Matter of Donna B. Murdoch Donna B. Murdoch P
SEC v. Richard A. Hansen, et al. Richard A. Hansen P
Fiscal Year 2011
Civil Case Name Defendant Trial/ Plea
SEC v. Dr. Yves M. Benhamou, et al. Dr. Yves M. Benhamou P
Dr. Joseph E. “Chip” Skowron P
SEC v. Franz N. Tudor Franz N. Tudor P
SEC v. Lanexa Management LLC, etal. | Thomas Hardin P
SEC v. Arnold McClellan, et al. Annabel McClellan P
Brett A. Cohen P
SEC v. Brett A. Cohen, et al. Aaron J. Scalia P
Stephen J. Scalia P
David V. Myers P
SEC v. George H. Holley, et al. George H. Holley P
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SEC v. Zizhong Fan, et al. Zishen Fan P
SEC v. Adam Smith Adam Smith P
SEC v. Michael Cardillo Michael Cardillo P
SEC v. Mark Anthony Longoria, et al. Mark Anthony Longoria P
Daniel DeVore P
James Fleishman T
Bob Nguyen P
Winifred Jiau T
Walter Shimoon P
Donald Longueuil P
Jason Pflaum P
SEC v. Cheng Yi Liang, et al. Cheng Yi Liang B
SEC v. Matthew H. Kluger, et al. Matthew H. Kluger P
Garrett D. Bauer >
SEC v. Donald L. Johnson, et al. Donald L. Johnson P
SEC v. H. Clayton Peterson, et al. Drew Brownstein P
Drew Clayton Peterson P
H. Clayton Peterson P
SEC v. Toby G. Scammell Toby G. Scammell -
SEC v. Anthony Scolaro Anthony Scolaro P
SEC v. Clay Capital Management, LLC, | James F. Turner Il P
etal. Scott A. Robarge P
Scott A. Vollmar P
Fiscal Year 2012
Civil Case Name Defendant Trial/ Plea
SEC v. Rajat Gupta, et al. Rajat Gupta T
Spyridon Adondakis P
SEC v. Spyridon Adondakis, et al. Todd Newman T
Anthony Chiasson T
SEC v. Douglas F. Whitman, et al. Douglas F. Whitman T
SEC v. John Kinnucan, et al. John Kinnucan P
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SEC v. Timothy J. McGee, et al.

Timothy J. McGee

SEC v. Sherif Mityas

Sherif Mityas

SEC v. Kenneth T. Robinson

Kenneth T. Robinson

SEC v. Reema D. Shah, et al.

Reema D. Shah

Robert W. Kwok

SEC v. Tai Nguyen

Tai Nguyen

In the Matter of Stanley Ng, CPA

Stanley Ng

SEC v. Robert D. Ramnarine

Robert D. Ramnarine

SEC v. Hyung Lim

Hyung Lim

SEC v. Jauyo "Jason" Lee, et al.

Jauyo “Jason” Lee

Victor Chen

204 T Gl Ao d 2 4

Sentencing 2009 | 2010 | 2011 | 2012
With jail time | Equals or under-18-months imprisonment (pled) 2(1) 9(8) 4(4) 5(4)
Over 18 months imprisonment (pled) 4(2) 16(12) | 8(6) 6(2)
Only probation and/or home confinement (pled) 9(7) 12(12) | 13(13) | 3(3)
No jail-time | Time served plus supervise release 0 0 6(6) 0
Sentencing information not available 0 0 2 3

# 15 T@EaEdAerk it AR 4

AU FTIREFEINER AT Z S EZE R AT 2 AF SR AT T » FEEE A N B

a2 B E AL SR Ry (i] o BA D RAE 3l 237 2011 B 2012 F A FEE E G huE

N BB R H N R 5 e ZZE PR R A G ZIR ] -

2011 2012

Time from Behavior until SEC File Charges
0 to 12 months

12 to 36 months

36 to 60 months

Over 60 months

Number of Defendants

11 16

41 37

36 52
9 8

% 16
65
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2011 2012

Time from SEC File Charges Until Settlement or Final Judgment Date Number of Defendants
0 to 3 months 22 58
3 to 12 months 34 3
Over 12 months 18 16

% 17 SECA=#/2 p 2 24 Sp Il (8 4gs)

2011 2012
Time Months
Average Time From Behavior Starts Date Until SEC File Charges 34.8 35.2
Average Time From SEC File Charges Until Settlement or Final Judgment Date 8.0 4.49
18 TREe R (E =)
WiZ< 18 Fon » SPEscER - IR R 2 LR PR e A B R Aot o — (I TT RE

SRR E G B R SAAE TR A2 - NiALRHERE » IIFnEE
T RGBS R R AT - N R R IR S 2 [ N EERUA AN B
TEACHTRRART-F R A ZBEVETR SRR R 2 0 ROFSEBEEEAR S F08 - #Uh F5A

A FEACEIAR S S (o T B e BRI » ElEid il [ Al s B ANA (Summary
Judgment) HYT5F - PREEEUSHIALER -

AWFERR T B 1T RREFSREE SR R IR - DU AR T R R4
aTOI > I SE R R PR Bt H A B e 2 St B AR B E T PR oA - ST 2 2005 2=

2008 EIFESE g ay R EETE

FY2005 FY2006 FY2007 FY2008

Insider Trading Enforcement Actions 50 46 47 61

Total SEC enforcement Actions 630 574 656 671
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% of total action 8% 8% 7% 9%

% 19 2005 & 3 2008 & B SEC P 4% b #4225 % % 2 ot £ 14

Wi ERIER 2 - % 3 TR (- TSR LB AR B S
EFTHG2 L AR » KIBEARY 8% 1 o I B G T Ay T BRI T
S SR LB T SRS » G40 2008 FABEI SRR - BB
S 2 VAR 5 2 ORIV SR

f41 - NERA IV SHES B & (0 RIS 05 - NERA 55— 478
BT BT s SRR A R < NERA G YA T8
B ORI s L PR RHITEER2 ¢

Fiscal Year 2003 2004 2005 2006. 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012
Individual 99 68 93 72 60 74 56 69 63 118
Companies 5 2 3 6 7 2 10 4 5 8
Total 104 70 96 78 67 76 66 73 68 126

20 PP EEfofaat L #icd st (by NERA Economic Consulting)i4

Number of Settled Defendants 2009 2010 2011 2012 total
NERA'’s 66 73 68 126 333
Our Survey 57 97 80 76 310

% 21 #4773 2 NERA #icdp2 U & (2009 # 3 2012 # p\ 52 5 % 2 {ofipk 2 )

ARG ER I Z B 5E 7 7A RS B NERA REEEIE 2 J77AME - Hf5E B

141

142

143

U.S. SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION, SELECT SEC AND MARKET DATA FISCAL 2005, available at
www.sec.gov/about/secstats2005.pdf; U.S. SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION, SELECT SEC AND
MARKET DATA FISCAL 2006, available at www.sec.gov/about/secstats2006.pdf; U.S. SECURITIES AND
EXCHANGE COMMISSION, SELECT SEC AND MARKET DATA FISCAL 2007, available at
www.sec.gov/about/secstats2007.pdf; U.S. SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION, SELECT SEC AND
MARKET DATA FISCAL 2008, available at www.sec.qov/about/secstats2008.pdf.

NERA Economic Consulting, ABouT NERA, http://www.nera.com/56.htm (last visited June 9, 2014).

NERA ECONOMIC CONSULTING, SEC SETTLEMENT TRENDS: 2H12 UPDATE, available at
http://www.securitieslitigationtrends.com/PUB_SEC Trends Update 2H12 0113.pdf.pdf
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http://www.sec.gov/about/secstats2005.pdf
http://www.sec.gov/about/secstats2006.pdf
http://www.sec.gov/about/secstats2007.pdf
http://www.sec.gov/about/secstats2008.pdf
http://www.nera.com/56.htm
http://www.securitieslitigationtrends.com/PUB_SEC_Trends_Update_2H12_0113.pdf.pdf
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AR — BN PUTHPT AL - IS S N RSB NG BB E R - el
[ 1] FH LA 5 R T A A o PRI L ARG ST ST RO I 08 S T 4R A8
ERFTEYE Z A BT - TBUEFE  MIRE PR 2 A R E g il
pkEEa< (ConsentOrder) - &L EREASAFRNEEZTA L - MRS

I}

&7 MR B AR T & AR (Consent Decree ) 4 i fs Fi it #5st 8 &1 7t
A RS AT SR BT « RIS 2 AR 2 S al Rl e g e
FARENIAT Ry 2 i B i B S S S RO - ISR 2

i o M [EJHF A o0 BRI NAYSREARCAS

AT R Ry 55 NS SRAIE 2 5 U &3 > BV e A plea - S 172 8 5 7
AR B « Bt HNIREEEENS > SOKeGEE & (PGB 2 2 RN - —
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144

145

146

B Y 2 B R E S I EIE S AP EE 12 (E LANIRFIS - CHOI & PRITCHARD, supra note 8, at
196. See also, COX ETAL., supra note 2, at 803 (“Most SEC enforcement proceedings (over 90 percent) are
settled, not litigated”). [H4} » ZRE]HY 1980 B 1990 AL WRkESFREE{Dl > #izZ - See Committee on
Federal Regulation of Securities, supra note 137, at 1104 (““As is the case with judicial proceedings, the
majority of administrative proceedings traditionally are settled prior to any evidential hearing or other
adjudication of any matter of fact or issue of law”).

W RESEE RS CRL 50%) -

BIanAE— {8 AR R & P e - BEFEEE & AE 2007 FEDAAT - P — R4 600 2 700 [E#VATT
By - RLAFELIEE R - S IR BAIRR T 2 ACH LA RER Y & -
Proceedings of the 2007 Midwest Securities Law Institute, 8 J. Bus. & SEcC. L. 59, 98 (2007).
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REEAE Z A AIGEER o (AL - FRRY DL iG> A SRR R (rT R AR A (5 FH A oAt &
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Choi E2 Pritchard 5 8 ik — DG AR 2 F0R & 8B 1 1 e e (o ) EALIR RS
ROE S AR TR T TRRI S AORE ER IR 6 ¢ (—) IRRAFYERA T H
BHFHESE o () SRAMCE ZIEANA » (=) HTREFEES 2 F AR T EIE
aF o (M) RFPATRATH AV S S RER o BEAR + FM SRR N E 18] 1 o Bl e
B e PSRRI R B Z e e T L 5 4% e

AR A B (5 P A SO B L 2R SR B ARG (— I ReA LA S o ()
AR R B S (HE IR =) - (=) BoTEE gt -
TER Bl R e e B RS A B » IS T A E R LE B2 TT
A RAREER - R IREERALfE

¥ B g efaE iy 2 TR
Bt SR R T 1) PO T B £ R T T R 2 PRI 220
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(Z) EFEZETERE (WNATRZEEN ~ a2 BELH)

147 CHol & PRITCHARD, supra note 8, at 191.
148 See COX ETAL., supra note 2, at 803.

W9 BB E - —fiz SEC B BT RE#kaTam Ttk 2003 £ 2007 4 - SEC {TBUE IR Z/ 1A
72%~92% [ - Proceedings of the 2007 Midwest Securities Law Institute Symposium, supra note 146, at
98 (Comment from an SEC branch officer).

150 17 C.F.R. § 202.12. See also SEC ENFORCEMENT MANUAL § 6.1.1.
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SRRAVALERF (% - HE1Tn (8 FoEeEE H B 2 IR AR H 2t -

P+ ARl IERESHS AR A% S5 R EIRE RS R - (e
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151 Committee on Federal Regulation of Securities, supra note 137, at 1093.
12 JREITE T SRR A Bl 0 DU DRSS AR WE 2 AR

98 HRRZE AT RERGE TR RGNS o WRUE AEREITRAT] DLIRE T AR LT SR - (ERERREE TR
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itk > NEEE ZEAEBCHIRE ) (Bargaining Power ) R - JRATRESTHAAIE

MSERELTE - MERBE I ZiE - A E A RE N LIS 2 JET - LIRS
HUIEZ SR B RriEimiet - NHE H A SOMPRIS AT AR Z 28 AL EA AT

FoFTFEIE S Z BT - PO > IR G Bl g s Z IMAESCHIRE AR 2 - M
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5w F o

1992 FE £ B iFAflmEr (American Bar Association) HFY B EE 5T B HS 56/ S 3k

EEIEMEZE &2 (Civil Litigation and SEC Enforcement Matters Subcommittee ) 4HfK

T EEZNE > Bt E G R ARARIE IS o S EN fR A RE oy 5

TR ER AT o B2 R R+ /T 1900 AN I & s T 52,000 (-1 AHIF

BT AR 1982 AR BN T 290%%- i HL A FIFEFARL T 1,218 {43 2 2214 Matter

154

155

156

157

158

See generally Danne L. Johnson, SEC Settlement: Agency Self-interest or Public Interest, 12 FORDHAM J.
CORP. & FIN. L. 627 (2007).

{FIZ04E In re Maury E2 In re Runge W EMIEERTEAR P ZE0h o - Bl E awd B i A S B AR
peseednan LT N 245  MIEER 51T HE LA N 250G ak » BRI RETIgH %
GiEE Ewé’ﬁﬂﬁf’é;#”ﬁ’ﬁﬂuﬁﬁﬁﬁ See id. at 653-55.

See id. at 669-70.
Committee on Federal Regulation of Securities, supra note 137.
Id. at 1095.
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Under Inquiry, MUI) -~ FHEZTA 1987 FEEEHITT 30%™° < fhoh - BIEEE &7 1990 -3
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ZRTHFRAN > AR E G TR L ERA R RINR T -
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T THANREZAHRENE - DINERFRETZEAE - 2O e hE—EERS
(EREAVBUATEL » BSRAER A B2 S RE T iS4 RO B ZIERE N 2 - DAR ]
REEA 2B o S 2 0 EIFLR B S ARSI AR S (- I Y FIE g
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160 Id
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-3 AREANEIRET TV a0 A4 2 BFAE

ot ELJCiRE(E T R A P e SR PR R B 2 B R G A o > S 8 LI F8E
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o N alpES I - REEFPENEER ZRHF A AH LRAE - it

FERyfEAR ] AL N B EA I S5t

B ERRE - SR BRI RIMET WIS 27 - T AHEERS EN R

BEBIEFR . T2 80 B HI5eE - Bam LR - B RESIe S —
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162

163

164

165

CHoI & PRITCHARD, supra note 8, at 230.

S BRI A (B D IR P B 5> FRER B £  See generally, Geraldine Szott Moohr, The
Balance among Corporate Criminal Liability, Private Civil Suits, and Regulatory Enforcement, 46 Am.
CRIM. L. REV. 1459 (2009); Ellen S. Podgor, Overcriminalization: The Politics of Crime, 54 AM. U L.
REV. 541 (2005); 555MIVA SCEHE HISEE] EASNAE ¥4 5] R fITH S fi#k_E RN RE 2 A & S TR
PRFHY > SRS Z (R E N A S g 2 R 8 A8 - Darryl K. Brown, The Problematlc
and Faintly Promising Dynamics of Corporate Crime Enforcement, 1 OHI10 ST.J. CRIM. L. 521, 544
(2004) MEs A ERE15 O Y BRI S K 3k B SR IR 2 17 R N B VE IR AR & 73 i fir - JAMES
WHITMAN, HARSH JUSTICE: CRIMINAL PUNISHMENT AND THE WIDENING DI1VIDE BETWEEN AMERICA AND
EUROPE 43-49 (2003).

U.S. ConsT. amend. V (“nor shall any person be subject for the same offense to be twice put in jeopardy of
life or limb™).

A RFEICEREIEE (Civil False Claim Act) BYFEZR | » —AIIESEAVE R S A ARG - S8R
Z RESIeUABEEERFN R ST B - KB —E R —SiFAIRYER - See United
States v. Halper, 490 U.S. 435 (1989).
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B ILAR » RARRR RSO EEHET R RIRE (Civil) MR - B SAHIETHTSOR -

PR e S — R 812 JFRIT « RIBAHEHINRES - 18 2007 4F United States v. Van

Waeyenberghe Z£'%°rf » RIS IE 2B S SRR ETRAR - NESS ST
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168

169

170

171

522 U.S. 93 (1997).

Id. at 94. 7¥ Hudson ZErt » FdRaz =0 ARES 4t United States v. Ward EiZ Kennedy v. Mendoza—Martinez
R AN - A TR Bl SR E R F BN R - EEE ¢ (1) “[wlhether the
sanction involves an affirmative disability or restraint”; (2) “whether it has historically been regarded as a
punishment”; (3) “whether it comes into play only on a finding of scienter”; (4) “whether its operation will
promote the traditional aims of punishment-retribution and deterrence”; (5) “whether the behavior to which
it applies is already a crime”; (6) “whether an alternative purpose to which it may rationally be connected is
assignable for it”; and (7) “whether it appears *100 excessive in relation to the alternative purpose
assigned.” It is important to note, however, that “these factors must be considered in relation to the statute
on its face.” Id. at 99-100.

481 F.3d 951 (7th Cir.2007).
522 U.S. 93, 94 (1997).

U.S. ConsT. amend. V (“...nor shall be compelled in any criminal case to be a witness against
himself,...”).

PIanEEFREEE G EARAEMRSERG UZEEETERA - ot IEE (E W EE a SRR
SUERE AR BT IRHERRER RN A B CI R 588
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TS - RIS E BTN H RS BEEERt -

R T INFE it R RE P e A 2 S, > B Foes B i HAE £ Al (Rule of Practice )

PR T IR R R Z T3 BEG T REREREF T 2GR EHR R EEFZ

{#F& (Quasi-Criminal Procedural Protection) » {§i 55 7 AZ F TS 2 5615 DU

FAEFFH A MR EERE S SR EFIRE - B S R IEHEREF T - &

A BRI ER R AL R0 - RERISERERRRE[EY2 » 0 B AR A A (e

KA ETIATER: - IREAG RS 55 T DA iht s MR o gt —2R s fEAC e A

G5 SR bl 2 AR PR IRl R » R R G TS Z 55 AT AR 1R

WEERE o IS > ZHREARITAIREUE A S EsERy - £k~ E B C IR miE

RS M — AR ATRE R R R R -

Al BN e CRRUE BRI R 2k K e A Fe it AT P R e e 2 T

MARBEREAT 2R ERBET 2 RETSEE SRR R EE " - FILER L

FERMEFPITZIE0 N - B E gl s g A Es FIE KR SR - SR

172

173

174

175

176

177

17 C.F.R. § 203.7(a), (b), (c).

17 C.F.R. § 203.7(d).

17 C.F.R. § 203.4(a)

CHOI & PRITCHARD, supra note 8, at 200.
Id.

ZHE F1F SEC v. Dresser Industries, Inc., 628 F.2d 1368 (D.C. Cir.), cert. denied, 449 U.S. 993 (1980), ;%
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i~ 2009 % 2012 & SEC p 4% 5 474 % 2 4

Fiscal Year 2009

Civil Case
Results
Litig. Case Name No. Misconduct Settled/ Settlement Other Sanc.
Release of Litigated Amount/
No. D’s Civil
Penalty
LR20774 SEC v. Francis Elias 4 Trading on the non-public M&A information tips received from one of the defendants S $1,357,252/
Axiaq, et al. $382,398 "
LR20784 SEC v. Brian D. Ladin, et 1 Ladin, on the basis of the material, non-public PIPE information, presented an investment
$647,427/
al. in Radyne to Bonanza, resulting in Bonanza establishing a 100,000 share short position in S P
$317,000
Radyne stock
LR20789 SEC v. Brett C. Maas 1 Trading in the stock of Michigan-based Manatron, Inc., prior to the announcement of its $88,615/
pending acquisition by Chicago-based Thoma Cressey Bravo ° $29,538 "
LR20805A SEC v. Jonathan Wilson 1 Misappropriated material, non-public information from McKesson about its planned 117,046/
acquisition of D&K through a tender offer and purchased shares of D&K ° $0 "
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LR20810 SEC v. Mark Cuban Trade on the basis of material, non-public information concerning an impending PIPE L (Jury found not
(private investment in public equity) offering by the company liable) - )
LR20831/ SEC v. Matthew C. Matthew Devlin traded on and tipped at least four of his clients and friends with inside
LR21854/ Devlin, et al. information about 13 impending corporate transactions -
LR22700/ ° -
LR22734
LR20863A SEC v. Aaron S. Cooksey Misappropriated the information when he purchased SigmaTel stock before Freescale $47,988/
publicly announced the deal S $23,552 "
LR20884 SEC v. Ramesh Tipped another friend, also an industry professional, with material nonpublic information -
Chakrapani about the ABS acquisition he learned as a result of his employment \ _
LR20884 SEC v. Nicos Achilleas Two mergers and acquisitions professionals tipped five individuals with material -
S/L P/PD
Stephanou, et al. nonpublic information about three impending corporate acquisitions
LR20953A SEC v. Michael Biello Unlawfully traded in ACR Group's securities when he tipped his brother in advance of the $12,668/
July 5, 2007 public announcement that Watsco, Inc., a New York Stock Exchange issuer, $6,036
would acquire ACR Group's outstanding common stock in a tender offer ° "
LR21005 SEC v. William M. Misappropriated material, non-public information from McKesson about its planned $272,239/
Gallahair acquisition of D&K through a tender offer, and placed orders to sell all of his shares of S $120,170 P
D&K stock on the day of McKesson's announcement
LR21015 SEC v. Matthew J. Browne breached duties of trust and confidence owed to his client and the law firm by $165,052/
Browne secretly trading on the non-public information ° $81,773 "
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LR21020 SEC v. Maher F. Kara, et Maher Kara repeatedly tipped his brother (Michael Kara)about upcoming merger deals in -
al. an insider trading scheme that involved friends and family throughout Northern California L -
and the Midwest
LR21020 SEC v. Joseph Azar Trade on Michael Kara's tip $271,698/
S P
$126,998
LR21020 SEC v. Nasser Mardini Encourages others to trade on Michael Kara's tip and receive personal benefits S - P
LR21023 SEC v. Jon-Paul Rorech, Defendants engaged in insider trading in the credit default swaps of VNU N.V., an
etal. international holding company that owns Nielsen Media and other media businesses L -
LR21069 SEC v. Tajyar, et al. One of the defendants repeatedly misappropriating confidential information about public
announcement from firm clients and tipping his current employer and former colleague, ) - P/D
who traded on that information and tipped others.
LR21072 SEC v. Robert L. Hollier, Involves insider trading in the securities of Warrior Energy Services Corporation $147,977/
etal. (“Warrior Energy") by Dupuis, who received tips directly or indirectly from Hollier, a S $41,800 P
member of Warrior Energy's board of directors
LR21079/ SEC v. Phillip Defendants engaged in insider tipping and trading in the securities of several companies $1,947,502/
LR21376/ MacDonald, et al. ahead of public announcements of business combinations. One of the business S $0 P
LR21807 combinations involved a tender offer.
LR21132/ SEC v. Kevan D. Acord, et Six individuals illegally trade in the securities of Neff Corparation before an April 7, $814,980/
S/L P
LR22282a al. 2005, announcement of its acquisition $78,394
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LR21133 SEC v. Anthony Perez and Defendants either tipped or purchased securities of Safeco Corp. in advance of the April $330,223/
etal. 23, 2008 announcement that it was being acquired by Liberty Mutual Insurance Company $25,000
LR21133 SEC v. Math J. Hipp, Jr. Hipp misappropriated material, non-public information about a potential sale of Safeco $239,770/
from his wife' who was the executive assistant to Safeco's Executive Vice President of $118,245
Insurance Operations
LR21133/ SEC v. Carl E. Binette, et Defendants either tipped or purchased securities of Safeco Corp. in advance of the April $2,536,235/
LR21698/ al. 23, 2008 announcement that it was being acquired by Liberty Mutual $3,690,000
LR22029
LR21140 SEC v. Andres Leyva Trading on the basis of confidential information about Qualcomm's new licensing $70,850/
agreement with Nokia and the settlement of all litigation between the companies $34,740
LR21154/ SEC v. Khaled Unlawfully trading in advance of the merger announcement $875,000/
LR21559 Mohammed Sharif Al $406,620
Sayed Al Hashemi
LR21183 SEC v. Nancy Jewell, et Defendants each misappropriated the inside information(acquisition) from the Director by $54,604/
al. purchasing First Indiana common stock on the basis of the information $25,926
LR21192 SEC v. Sarath B. Misappropriated material non-public information from his sister, whose husband was an $769,931/
Gangavarapu executive officer at Covansys Corporation $361,762
LR21201 SEC v. Jeff L. Soisson, et Soisson and Walker, who are married, engaged in unlawful insider trading in the securities $330,422/
al. of i2 Technologies, Inc. $163,224
LR21209 SEC v. Allen W. Moss Engaged in unlawful trading in the securities of Callon Petroleum Company (Callon $152,891/
Petroleum) on the basis of material nonpublic information obtained from his girlfriend $75,400
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LR21221/ SEC v. Reza Saleh, et al. 1 Made increasingly large purchases of Perot Systems call options contracts based on
LR21360 material, non-public information that he learned in the course of his employment S - P/PD
None SEC v. Melissa A. Mahler 1 Traded on material, nonpublic information in breach of her duty of loyalty and $13,792/
confidentiality ° $5,800 "
Administrative Cases
No. Results
Litig. Case Name of Misconduct Settled/ Settlement Other Sanc.
Release D’s Litigated Amount/
No. Civil
Penalty
34-59240 In the Matter of Kevin J. 1 Repeatedly engaged in insider trading by purchasing and/or selling Amkor securities prior S PD
Heron to five Amkor public announcements relating to earnings results or company business -
transactions
34-59367 In the Matter of Hafiz 1 Misappropriated material, non-public information concerning pending merger activity and S PD
Naseem repeatedly tipped a Pakistani banker, who traded on that information for his and Naseem's -
benefit
34-59568 In the Matter of Matthew 1 Kopsky purchased ESSI securities for himself and his clients based on material, nonpublic S - PD
E. Kopsky information received from Davis
34-59960 In the Matter of Matthew 1 Secretly trading on the non-public information, Browne breached duties of trust and S - PD

J. Browne, Attorney

confidence owed to his client and the law firm at which he was then employed
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3-13481 In the Matter of David G. 3 Respondents participated in a scheme to provide access to "squawk boxes" to Watley to L PD
Ghysels, et al. broadcast confidential information so its day: traders could improperly trade ahead of the -
broker-dealers' institutional orders
34-60119 In the Matter of Mitchel S. 1 Defendant misappropriated material, nonpublic information from UBS and unlawfully S PD
Guttenberg passed that information to David Tavdy and another coconspirator, and David Tavdy and -
this other coconspirator illegally traded using that information and then shared the illegal
profits with Guttenberg
Fiscal Year 2010
Civil Case
Results
Litig. Case Name No. Misconduct Settled/ Settlement Other Sanc.
Release of Litigated Amount/
No. D’s Civil
Penalty
Xie began acquiring shares of DOCX common stock prior to the December 7th meeting, $12,9400/ P
LR21240 SEC v. Feng “Frank” Xie 1 while preparing due diligence materials (concerning a plan to further extend the pre- S $62,050
existing partnership between EMC and DOCX) for EMC
Benjamin Jones, a former vice president of sales at Jamdat, was apprised of the status of $305,200/ P/PD
SEC v. Benjamin P. Jones,
LR-21249 4 Jamdat's merger discussions, and that he tipped several friends and his brother, William S $226,100

etal.

Jones, 111 ("Bill Jones"), who in turn bought Jamdat stock
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Based on the information received from another trader, Kueng recommended purchasing $25,000/ P/PD
LR21249/ SEC v. Alissa Joelle the stock to a trader in her firm, who bought Jamdat stock prior to the announcement, as $25,000
LR22284 Kueng ' well as to several institutional clients, two of whom bought Jamdat stock prior to the °
merger announcement
LR21526/ Raj Rajaratnam and his New York-based hedge fund advisory firm Galleon Management $48,244,920/ P/D/PD
LR21732/ LP engaged in a massive insider trading scheme that generated more than $25 million in $25,599,210
LR21740/ illicit gains. The complaint alleged that Rajaratnam tapped into his network of friends and
LR21802/ close business associates to obtain insider tips and confidential information about
LR21827/ corporate earnings or takeover activity at several companies, including Google, Hilton and
LR21834/ Sun Microsystems. He then used the non-public information to illegally trade on behalf of
SEC v. Galleon S/L(dismiss claims or
LR21839/ 21 Galleon.
Management, LP, et al. obtain final judgment)
LR22010/
LR22021/
LR22042/
LR22071/
LR22114/
LR22185
In the course of his employment at SemGroup, Spaugy learned that SemGroup was in a $138,226/ P
LR21260 SEC v. Don N. Spaugy 1 liquidity crisis, after learning this material nonpublic information,  Spaugy liquidated his S $67,424

shares in SemGroup
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SEC v. Stanko J. Used inside information funneled to him by his former law school classmate Gil I. $1,500,000/ P
LR21263 S
Grmovsek Cornblum to trade on U.S. exchanges through foreign accounts -
J. Bennett Grocock, . the former outside counsel for CyberKey Solutions, Inc., made at $0/$0 P
LR21267 SEC v. J. Bennett Grocock least $170,000 by selling shares of the company's stock while'in possession of material, S
nonpublic information about the company
Chen Tang learned non-public information as the CFO of a private equity fund and from P
SEC v. King Chuen Tang, illegal tips by his brother-in-law, who was the CFO of a venture capital fund. Tang and his
LR21271 S
etal. trading partners, which included his brother and four friends, traded on the inside -
information.
Cutillo, through his friend and fellow attorney Jason Goldfarb, tipped inside information
concerning these acquisitions to Zvi Goffer, a proprietary trader at the broker-dealer
SEC v. Arthur J. Cutillo, et Schottenfeld Group, LLC (“Schottenfeld"). The complaint further alleges that Zvi traded $10,987,659/ P/PD
LR21283 R
al. on this information for Schottenfeld, and had numerous downstream tippees who also -
traded on the information, including other professional traders and portfolio managers at
two hedge fund advisers
SEC v. R. Brooke Dunn, et lllegal trading in Shuffle Master stock and options prior to an announcement of $575,185/ P/D
LR21308 S
al. disappointing financial results by Shuffle Master $363,188
LR21332/ Misappropriated from his law firm material, nonpublic information concerning at least two $65,000/ P/PD
SEC v. Brien P. Santarlas S
LR21587 corporate acquisitions $32,500
LR21339/ SEC v. Vinayak S. Vinayak S. Gowrish and Adnan S. Zaman stole confidential information from their firms $223,456/ P/PD
S/L
LR21838/ Gowrish, et al. in connection with five deals and tipped two friends - Pascal S. VVaghar and Sameer N. $100,000
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LR22039

Khoury - in exchange for kickbacks. VVaghar and Khoury both then traded stock and

options on the basis of the nonpublic information.

SEC v. Nicolas Patrick Condroyer and Roger, while in possession of material, nonpublic information regarding $7,263,584/ PITO
LR21347 S/L
Benoit Condroyer, et al. the Chattem acquisition, illegally traded Chattem’s stock options. $2,838,992
Sold shares of Indevus stock upon learning material non-public information that would $133,122/ P
LR21370 SEC v. Brooke D. Wagner S
have a negative effect on Indevus's stock price $64,190
Illegally traded in the shares of the Ultra Fund, while serving as the Senior Vice President $39,456/ P
SEC v. Charles J.
LR21383 and Chief Administrative Officer for operations of Evergreen, the investment adviser to S $19,107
Marquardt
the Ultra Fund
Engaged in insider trading in the common stock of Document Sciences Corp., prior to the $397,366/ P
LR21392 SEC v. Avi Fogel (N
announcement on December 27, 2007 that EMC would acquire Document Sciences $191,363
Defendants engaged in insider trading in the common stock of Connecticut- based Memry $60,702/ P
SEC v. Bruce A.
LR21404 Corporation prior to the announcement on June 24, 2008 that SAES Getters S.p.A. S $38,733
MacDonald, et al.
(“SAES”), an Italian public company, would acquire Memry
Used inside information tipped by a former executive at UBS Securities LLC to trade $836,385/ P/PD
LR21403 SEC v. David R. Slaine ahead of upcoming UBS analyst recommendations for Chelsey Capital and in his personal S $0
brokerage account
Levinberg learned material, non-public information concerning the sale of Scopus $383,463/ P
SEC v. Joshua Z.
LR21405 through the course of his employment and purchased Scopus’s stock after knowing the S $187,996

Levinberg

insider information
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Traded on the basis of information contained in LCA's internal Eyes by Laser Reports,

L(summary judgment
LR21414 SEC v. Gerald D. Horn which provided non-public information regarding LCA's total number of laser eye - -
in favor of Dr. Horn)
surgeries performed and revenue generated from these procedures
SEC v. Steven Two separate groups of traders illegally traded in the securities of World Fuel Services
LR21415 S
Scoppetuolo, et al. Corporation prior to two worse than expected earnings announcements by the company - P/D
Insider trading and tipping in the securities of four public companies over a 22-month $298,262/ P
SEC v. John A. Foley, et period that yielded illegal profits totaling $210,580.62. The four public companies $57,895
LR21425 S
al. involved are Crocs, Inc., YRC Worldwide, Inc., Spectralink Corporation and SigmaTel,
Inc.
LR21460/ Defendants engaged in a serial insider trading scheme and profited from highly $1711,172/ $0 P/PD/ITO
LR21681/ confidential merger and acquisition information
SEC v. Igor Poteroba, et
LR21730/ S/L (default judgment)
al.
LR22617/
LR22851
Navarro breached duties of trust and confidence owed to his employer by trading on the $167,204/ P
LR21469 SEC v. Gary Navarro S
non-public information that Sem Group, LP was experiencing liquidity issues $83,602
Pirtle received material, nonpublic information about Philips” acquisition plans and
SEC v. Morando L(set date for jury
LR21472 provided this information to Berrettini in breach of his fiduciary duties to his employer, - -
Berrettini, et al. trial)

while Berrettini traded on that information
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Defendants sent anonymous letters in March 2010 to more than 20 hedge funds in the U.S. - P
SEC v. Yonni Sebbag, et
LR21536 and Europe, offering to provide pre-release results of Disney's second quarter 2010 S
al.
earnings in exchange for a fee
Zilkha, a former Microsoft employee, conveyed to Samberg his understanding that $27938,468/ P/PD
SEC v. Pequot Capital
LR21540 Microsoft would meet or beat its earnings estimates. Samberg thereafter purchased S $10,000,000
Management, Inc., et al.
Microsoft options on behalf of funds managed by Pequot
Thomas P. Flanagan traded in the securities of Deloitte clients since he had access to $1174,312/ P/PD
SEC v. Thomas P. advance earnings results and other nonpublic information from Deloitte's audit $551,540
AAER3164 S
Flanagan, et al. engagements with Best Buy, Sears, and Walgreens as well as the firm's consulting
engagement with Motorola
Garcia and Sanchez engaged in insider trading in call options contracts of Potash Corp. of $626,033/ P/ITO
SEC v. Juan Jose Saskatchewan, Inc. (Potash) just prior to an August 17, 2010 public announcement by $50,000
LR21631 S/L
Fernandez Garcia, et al. Potash that it had received and rejected an unsolicited proposal from BHP Billiton Plc
(BHP) to acquire Potash’s stock
SEC v. James W. Self, Jr., Defendants engaged in unlawful insider trading in advance of the April 23, 2007 $16,695,027/ P
LR21638 S
etal. announcement that AstraZeneca would acquire Medimmune, Inc. (MEDI). $50,000
Acquired material nonpublic information regarding the acquisition of Sciele Pharma, Inc.
SEC v. Dr. Bobby V.
LR21644 by Shionogi & Co., Ltd., Khan then purchased a combined total of 4,000 shares of Sciele - -
Khan
stock
Defendants engaged in unlawful insider trading in the securities of XTO Energy, Inc. $681,182/ P
LR21665 SEC v. Michael Jobe, et al. S
$100,000
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LR21667/ SEC v. Richard A. Hansen traded on inside information concerning at least five pending corporate $265,627/ P/D/PD
2 S

LR22112 Hansen, et al. acquisitions, and tipped his longtime friend Stuart Kobrovsky about one of them $0
LR21678 SEC v. Rex C. Steffes, et Defendants engaged.in unlawful insider trading in the securities of Florida East Coast $225,913/ P

al. 7 Industries, Inc. in advance of the May 2007 public announcement that the company would S/L $224,981

be acquired by an affiliate of the Fortress Investment Group, LLC.
Administrative Case
No. Results
Litig. Case Name of Misconduct Settled/ Settlement Other Sanc.
Release D’s Litigated Amount/
No. Civil
Penalty

34-60802 In the Matter of Samuel 1 Childs concealed the insider trading scheme from Assent management in exchange for S - PD

W. Childs, Jr. bribery payments from the Assent traders
34-60803 In the Matter of Erik R. 1 Using material, nonpublic information concerning upcoming analyst recommendations by S - PD

Franklin UBS Securities LLC (“UBS”) to purchase and sell securities in his personal accounts and on

behalf of the two hedge funds that he managed

34-60804 In the Matter of David M. 1 Illegally traded on the inside information for several companies in several accounts S - PD

Tavdy
34-60892 In the Matter of Anthony 1 Misappropriated material, nonpublic information concerning the potential acquisition of S - PD

Perez

Safeco and tipped this confidential information to his brother
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34-60998 In the Matter of William T. Dailey traded on the basis of the material nonpublic information that he received; and PD
Dailey, IlI also tipped material nonpublic information regarding Jamdat's acquisition to a friend of
his, which resulted in further illicit trading in the securities of Jamdat
34-61288 In the Matter of Ken Using material, nonpublic information concerning upcoming analyst PD
Okada recommendations by UBS Securities LLC (“UBS”) to purchase securities in his personal
brokerage account."
34-61362 In the Matter of Adnan S. In breach of his fiduciary and other duties of trust and confidence owed to Lazard and its PD
Zaman clients, Zaman misappropriated and illegally tipped material, nonpublic acquisition
information to two friends and receive kickbacks in return
34-61511 In the Matter of J. Bennett Former outside counsel for CyberKey Solutions, Inc., he made at least $170,000 by selling PD
Grocock, Esqg. shares of the company's stock while in possession of material, nonpublic information
about the company
34-61586 In the Matter of Tara R. Eisler permitted Foley to utilize an on-line brokerage account in her name to trade in the CD
Eisler securities of Spectralink in advance of its acquisition by Polycomm, Inc.
1A2997 In the Matter of Steven E. Nothern engaged in insider trading in United States Treasury 30-year bonds after Peter J. PD
Nothern Davis, a Washington, D.C.-based consultant that MFS hired, tipped Nothern with material
nonpublic information that the United States Treasury Department was going to suspend
future issuances of the 30-year bond.
33-9124 In the Matter of David W. Advised his family members, while in possession of material non-public information, to
Baldt sell their shares in the Short-Term Municipal Bond Fund that he managed CD/PD
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34-62186 In the Matter of David E. Conveyed to Samberg (Zilkha’s employer) a recommendation to purchase Microsoft CD
Zilkha securities based on this material, nonpublic information
1A3035 In the Matter of Pequot Based on material, nonpublic information about Microsoft’s earnings estimates, Samberg PD
Capital Management, Inc., purchased numerous Microsoft options on behalf of funds he managed for Pequot and
etal. recommended that a friend purchase Microsoft securities
34-62267 In the Matter of Melissa A. Traded on material, nonpublic information in breach of her duty of loyalty and PD
Mahler confidentiality as an attorney
34-62460 In the Matter of Brien Trade on material, nonpublic information concerning upcoming PD
Santarlas, Esq. corporate acquisitions involving Ropes & Gray’s clients in several instance in exchange
for cash kickbacks
34-62769 In the Matter of James E. Gansman tipped a friend concerning the identities of at least seven different acquisition PD
Gansman targets of clients who sought valuation services from his firm in connection with those
acquisitions
34-62770 In the Matter of Donna B. Traded on tips of material, non-public information related to tender offers.with respect to PD
Murdoch which substantial steps in furtherance of the tender offer had been taken by the time of the
tips
1A3084 In the Matter of David R. Used inside information tipped by a former executive at UBS Securities LLC to trade PD

Slaine

ahead of upcoming UBS analyst recommendations for Chelsey Capital and in his personal

brokerage account
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34-62999 In the Matter of Igor 1 Defendant participated in an insider trading ring that netted over $1 million in illicit profits S - PD
Poteroba by trading in advance of at least eleven mergers, acquisitions, and other business
combinations
Fiscal Year 2011
Civil Case
Results
Litig. Case Name No. Misconduct Settled/ Settlement Other Sanc.
Release of Litigated Amount/
No. D’s Civil
Penalty
Former Dell Inc. employee Marleen Jantzen and her husband, John Jantzen, a licensed L(summary P
LR21685/ SEC v. Marleen Jantzen, et
2 broker employed by an SEC-registered broker-dealer, are charged with insider trading judgment) -
LR22273 al.
around the public announcement of Dell's tender offer for Perot Systems
Benhamou, a French doctor and medical researcher, unlawfully tipped material, non- L(final judgment) $33,000,000/ P
LR21928/ SEC v. Dr. Yves M.
2 public information to Skowron, a former hedge fund portfolio manager, who used the $2,720,000
LR22158 Benhamou, et al.
inside information to trade ahead of a negative announcement
LR21741/ Tudor purchased shares of Axcan based on tips in two separate personal trading accounts S $78,138/ P
SEC v. Franz N. Tudor 1
LR22056 as well as in a proprietary account $0
LR21741/ Defendant traded based on tip in the securities of 3Com on behalf of a Lanexa S $768,533/ P
SEC v. Lanexa
LR21999/ 2 Management hedge fund -
Management LLC, et al.
LR22297
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LR21740/ Hardin traded in the securities of Hilton, Google and Kronos based on material nonpublic $40,071/ P
SEC v. Thomas C. Hardin
LR22000 information that he allegedly received from Roomy Khan -
LR21758/ SEC v. Arnold McClellan, Defendants repeatedly leaked confidential merger and acquisition information to family $1,000,000/ P
LR22139 etal. members overseas result in a multi-million dollar insider trading scheme $1,000,000
Temple accessed material nonpublic information in the course of his employment and then
SEC v. Jeffery J Temple,
LR21765 traded in advance of at least 22 merger and acquisition public announcements involving 20 -
etal.
companies. He also tipped his borther-in-law.
Defendants engaged in insider trading in the stock of two biotechnology companies based
SEC v. Brett A. Cohen, et
LR21767 on material, nonpublic information obtained from fraternity brother - P
al.
SEC v. One or More Defendants engaged in illegal insider trading in the last three days before the December 2, $5,729,276/ P/ITO
LR21766/ Unknown Purchasers of 2010, announcement that PepsiCo, Inc. intended to acquire a 66 percent interest in Wimm- $2,864,638
LR21993 Securities of Wimm-Bill- Bill-Dann Foods OJSC
Dann Foods
Besides committing a fraud, defendant also exercised options for the purchase of Carter’s -
AAER3219 | SEC v. Joseph M. Elles
common stock and sold the resulting shares
SEC v. One or More Defendants engaged in illegal insider trading in the days preceding an acquisition $1,445,700/ P/TO
LR21792/ Unknown Purchasers of announcement $250,667
LR21980 Securities of Martek

Biosciences Corporation
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Defendants engaged in illegal insider trading in call options of InterMune prior to the S $709,806/ P/TO
SEC v. One or More public announcement that one of InterMune's development drugs, Esbriet, had been $93,806
LR21794/
Unknown Purchasers of recommended for approval by the European Union's Committee for Medicinal Products
LR22312
Options of Intermune, Inc. for Human Use
LR21802/ Feinblatt and Yokuty traded on behalf of Trivium in connection with two corporate S/L $3,098,478/ P/D
LR22085/ SEC v. Robert Feinblatt, et takeovers and two quarterly earnings announcements based on material nonpublic $1,808,745
LR22100/ al. information that they allegedly received from Roomy Khan, an individual investor who
LR22005 had received such information from various sources
LR21811/ SEC v. CytoCore, Inc., et Burns allegedly caused CytoCore to issue a press release touting Burns’ investment in S/L(default judgment) | $100,000/ P/D/PD
LR22260 al. CytoCore stock, and then secretly sold shares immediately following the announcement $100,000
SEC v. George H. Holley, Defendant illegally tipping friends and business associates with inside information about S/IL - P
LR21815
etal. an impending acquisition of the company
Zizhong Fan, a manager at Seattle Genetics, told family member Zishen Fan about L -
LR21820 SEC v. Zizhong Fan, et al. confidential positive trial results for the company's flagship cancer treatment and further
traded on that information.
LR21827/ Smith caused the Galleon funds he advised to purchase shares of ATI based on material S $149,706/ P
SEC v. Adam Smith
LR22004 non-public information concerning Advanced Micro Devices Inc.’s takeover of ATI $0
LR21826/ Trading ahead of September 2007 announced acquisition of 3Com Corp., and November S $97,303/ P
SEC v. Michael Cardillo
LR22051 2007 announced acquisition of Axcan Pharma Inc. $29,260
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LR21844/ SEC v. Mark Anthony Defendants received illegal tips from the expert network consultants and then caused their S $5,400,756/ $0 P/D/PD
11
LR22044 Longoria, et al. hedge funds to trade on the inside information
Defendant overheard his sister discuss a then-secret acquisition of Bare while visiting her S $3,414,681/ P
LR21859 SEC v. Zhenyn Ni 1 office, and misappropriated this information for his own benefit by purchasing Bare stock $157,066
and call options
After misappropriating confidential information from his employer regarding a pending S $156,702/ P
LR21871/
SEC v. Gregory A. Seib 1 merger agreement involving NASDAQ-listed Cambridge Display Technology, Inc. , Seib $71,654
LR21978
purchased Cambridge stock and call options
LR21877/ SEC v. Todd Leslie Used material, non-public information he obtained through his position at D&L to S $37,000/ P
1
LR22251 Treadway purchase stock in two separate companies prior to the announcement of the acquisition $10,000
After misappropriating confidential information from a family member regarding a ) - P
LR21878 SEC v. Joseph A. Dawson | 1
pending acquisition, caused Dawson Trading to purchase call options of SPSS
SEC v. Kim Ann Deskovick illegally tipping a friend about First Morris’s confidential efforts to be acquired S $188,709/ P/ID
LR21890 2
Deskovick, et al. by another bank, and who later traded on the basis of that inside information $102,425
Defendants traded based on confidential information about their company’s acquisition by S/L $639,258/ P
LR21954/ SEC v. Patrick M. Carroll,
8 Mitsui & Co. (USA) Inc. Three of the four executives illegally tipped family members or $288,805
LR22610 etal.
friends
Wiener learned material, nonpublic information regarding BAE’s plan to acquire MTC S $101,010/ P
SEC v. Daniel F. Wiener,
LR21896 1 and also actively participated in the discussion and shared detailed information concerning $25,000

the target’s business. He later on made trades based on that inside information
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Duffell bought shares of Silicon Valley software company SumTotal Systems while he $332,163/ P
LR21899 SEC v. Mark A. Duffell was involved in discussions on AKKR’s behalf regarding a potential acquisition of $162,500
SumTotal
SEC v. Cheng Yi Liang, et Defendants traded in advance of a 28th drug approval announcement and through an - P
LR21987
al. additional brokerage account in the name of a sixth nominee
SEC v. Matthew H. Defendants traded in advance of at least 11 merger and acquisition announcements - P
LR21917
Kluger, et al. involving clients of the law firm where the attorney worked
Traded ABS securities on the basis of the material nonpublic information and also tipped a $191,614/ P/PD
LR21950 SEC v. Jonathan Hollander
family member and another friend who also traded ABS securities $95,807
SEC v. Bruce Hvidsten, et
None
al.
SEC v. Mary Beth Knight, Defendants engaged in insider tipping and trading ahead of negative news about the $370,222/ P
LR21972
etal. company’s earnings $185,111
Haim purchased securities in advance of merger and acquisition announcements based on $67,440/ P
LR21977 SEC v. Abraham Haim
material nonpublic information $30,126
SEC v. Donald L. Johnson, Unlawfully traded in advance of nine announcements of material nonpublic information - P
LR21981
etal. involving NASDAQ:-listed companies
Goetz traded based on material, nonpublic information regarding the impending merger $23,762/ P
and acquisition involving Advanced Medical Optics that he misappropriated from his $11,418
LR21990 SEC v. Dean A. Goetz

daughter who worked for the law firm representing Advanced Medical Optics in the

transaction.
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SEC v. One or More

Unknown Purchasers of

Unknown Purchasers bought call option within five calendar days before the acquisition

announcement and comprised as much as.52% of the volume of that series of call options

LR-21991
Securities of Telvent GIT that day
SA
Powell learned material, non-public information about the commencement of a company. L(Granting D’s -
LR21996 SEC v. Phillip E. Powell
share buyback, He instructed his broker to buy 100,000 First Cash shares motion to dismiss)
SEC v. Compania Insider trading ahead of a July 11, 2011 public announcement that Swiss-based Lonza L(motion to dismiss -
LR22055 International Financiera Group Ltd. will acquire Connecticut-based Arch Chemicals, Inc. granted)
S.A, etal
SEC v. Howard B. Wildstein acquired material nonpublic information concerning the acquisition through his S $114,848/ P
LR22048
Wildstein employment and make trade based on this material nonpublic information $63,671
Doyle misappropriated material nonpublic information showing that Tyco International, S $137,121/ P
LR22050 SEC v. Robert Doyle Ltd. had offered to acquire Brink’s. On the basis of this information, Doyle purchased $44,278
Brink’s common stock and call options
SEC v. William A. Marovitz traded based on confidential information that he misappropriated from Hefner, S $168,352/ P
LR22059
Marovitz who was the CEO of Playboy during most of the trades at issue $67,400
DeCinces and his associates made more than $1.7 million in illegal profits when Abbott S $3,328,747/ P
SEC v. Douglas V.
LR22062 Park, Ill.-based Abbott Laboratories Inc. announced its plan to purchase Advanced $1,590,948
DeCinces, et al.
Medical Optics Inc. through a tender offer
LR22063/ SEC v. H. Clayton H. Clayton Peterson, who served on Mariner Energy, Inc.’s board of directors, provided S $4,826,431/ P/D/PD
LR22404 Peterson, et al. his son with confidential information which he learned during various board meetings, -
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about Apache Corporation’s upcoming acquisition of Mariner Energy. His son later traded

on that information.

LR22066/ Traded after he learned from his girlfriend about the impending acquisition of Marvel S - P
SEC v. Toby G. Scammell | 1
LR22838 Entertainment, Inc. by the Walt Disney Company
Based on this inside information, Scolaro traded in the securities of Axcan on behalf of a S - P/PD
LR22078 SEC v. Anthony Scolaro 1
Diamondback hedge fund, resulting in illicit profits for the fund
Vollmar tipped Turner and Durbin with inside information about Autodesk’s planned S/L $514,962/ P
LR22080/ SEC v. Clay Capital
5 tender offer for Moldflow in advance of Autodesk’s public merger announcement. Turner $240,983
LR22404 Management, LLC, et al.
traded on the information with various accounts.
Scott Allen learned confidential information in advance of the acquisitions of Millennium L(motion to stay - -
LR22093 SEC v. Scott Allen, et al. 2 Pharmaceuticals Inc. and Sepracor Inc. through his work and tipped his longtime friend granted)
John Michael Bennett who traded on that information
LR22099 SEC v. One or More Engaged in illegal insider trading in the days preceding the September 12, 2011 public - - -
Unknown Purchasers of announcement of an acquisition between two companies
Securities of Global
Industries
Administrative Case
Results
Litig. Case Name No. Misconduct Settled/ Settlement Other Sanc.
Release of Litigated Amount/
No. D’s
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Civil

Penalty
34-63114 In the Matter of Gregory Gunn, while in possession of material, non-public information engaged in illegal insider S $189,783/ PD
C. Gunn trading in the securities of Aviall, Inc. -
AAER3239 | In the Matter of Eric A. One count of conspiracy to commit securities fraud, in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 371, and L - PD
Holzer, CPA one count of securities fraud, in violation of 15 U.S.C. 88 78j(b) and 78ff, 17 C.F.R. 8
240.10b-5 and 240.10b5-2, and 18 U.S.C. § 2
34-63901 In the Matter of Frederick Bowers possessed and used material, nonpublic information which he obtained in breach S - PD
E. Bowers of a duty of trust or confidence, and tipped his client who used that material nonpublic
information to purchase or sell securities
34-63903 In the Matter of Jeffrey R. Engaged in an illegal insider trading scheme in which he possessed and used material, ) - PD
Glover nonpublic information which he knew, should have known or was reckless in not knowing
was obtained in breach of a duty of trust or confidence
34-63902 In the Matter of Thomas Faulhaber traded in three deals, and kicked back cash to Bowers S - PD
Faulhaber
33-9192 In the Matter of Rajat K. Conveyed material nonpublic information that he obtained in the course of his duties as a L(proceedings -
Gupta board member of Goldman Sachs and Procter & Gamble to Raj Rajaratnam dismissed)
34-64126 In the Matter of Joseph A. After misappropriating confidential information from a family member regarding a S - PD
Dawson pending acquisition, caused Dawson Trading to purchase call options of SPSS
AAER3312 In the Matter of Steven Scoppetuolo tipped his friend, Robert Tocci, and broker, Sarang Ahuja, about World S PD

Scoppetuolo, CPA

Fuel’s worse-than-expected earnings in advance of World Fuel’s earnings announcements
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33-9261/ In the Matter of Spencer 2 Traded while in possession of material nonpublic information concerning the trading S $92,562/ D/CD/PD
33-9296 D. Mindlin, et al. intentions of Goldman, Sachs & Co. $25,000
Fiscal Year 2012
Civil Case
Results
Litig. Case Name No. Misconduct Settled/ Settlement Other Sanc.
Release of Litigated Amount/
No. D’s Civil
Penalty

Hanold bought shares of Hewitt Associates stock after learning of the impending merger S $20,766/ P
LR22118 SEC v. M. Jason Hanold 1

from his wife, who was an executive at Aon at the time $10,241

Gupta provided Rajaratnam with confidential information learned from his official duties = - P/D/PD
LR22140 SEC v. Rajat Gupta, et al. 2 as a director of Goldman and P&G. Rajaratnam used the inside information to trade on

behalf of certain Galleon funds, or shared the information with others at his firm

Insider trading in advance of a tender offer base on information learned through his work S $21,239/ P/PD
LR22161 SEC v. Mark Konyndyk 1

$9,725
Richardson received confidential information about the acquisition from a person S $197,586/ P
SEC v. Jeffrey S. knowledgeable about the negotiations and he traded based on the information he received. $88,026

LR22169 1

Richardson

During this time, Richardson also illegally tipped two family members and one friend,

who traded on the confidential information
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SEC v. One or More

Unknown Purchasers of

none
Common Stock of Jaguar
Mining, Inc.
LR22180/ Defendants traded in advance of a recent public announcement of a merger agreement S/L(Ds moved for $691,891/ P
LR22194/ SEC v. All Know while in possession of material, non-public information about the merger summary judgment) | $308,612
LR22508/ Holdings Ltd., et al.
LR22897
John R. Easom tipped William Echeverri about the pending takeover. Echeverri, who at S $921,144/ P/D
SEC v. John R. Easom, et
LR22205 the time was a trader at a registered broker-dealer, then purchased Vital Signs stock and $475,997
al.
tipped five people, all of whom then traded.
Arrowood illegally traded based on material non-public information about the potential L(parties are ordered -
SEC v. Earl C. Arrowood, sale of Matria Healthcare, Inc. which is provided by his friend and flying partner, Petit. to submit a
LR22223
etal. consolidated proposed
pretrial order)
Defendants sold shares on the basis of the material, nonpublic information that they were L -
conducting a fraudulent scheme that impacted WellCare’s financial results, caused false
LR22221 SEC v. Todd Farha, et al.
and misleading statements, and imperiled the Company’s business relationship with the
State of Florida
SEC v. Farzin Trading in company securities based on non-public information he learned on the job S $153,353/ P
LR22227
Bazshushtari $76,677
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LR22325/ SEC v. Spyridon Defendants engaged in insider trading scheme based on nonpublic information about S/L - P
LR22691 Adondakis, et al. Dell’s quarterly earnings and other similar inside information about Nvidia Corporation
Defendants engaged.in insider trading in the securities of Oak Hill Financial, Inc. ahead S $151,196/ P/D/PD
LR22233 SEC v. Dale Shafer, et al.
of an announcement that Oak Hill would be acquired by WesBanco, Inc. $91,630
SEC v. Robert Ward, et. Defendants engaged in insider trading in the securities of Oak Hill Financial, Inc.  ahead S $230,903/ P
LR22234
al. of an announcement that Oak Hill would be acquired by WesBanco, Inc. $108,413
Trading on non-public information about two business transactions S $136,076/ P/D
LR22255 SEC v. Brent C. Bankosky
$63,000
LR22257/ SEC v. Douglas F. Illegally traded based on material nonpublic information obtained from Rajaratnam’s S $1,870,612/ P/PD
LR22653 Whitman, et al. associate Roomy Khan $935,306
SEC v. John Kinnucan, et Kinnucan tipped clients with material nonpublic information that he obtained from L(Motion for -
LR22261
al. prohibited sources inside the companies summary judgment)
Trading on confidential information he obtained while providing the respective services to S $175,649/ P
LR22274 SEC v. William F. Duncan
companies involved in an impending acquisition $85,525
Trading on confidential information he obtained while providing the respective services to S $14,226/ P
LR22274 SEC v. John M. Williams
companies involved in an impending acquisition $6,803
Harrold purchased company stock in his wife’s brokerage account after learning that his S $182,654/ P/D
LR22280/
SEC v. Steven J. Harrold company had agreed to acquire The Coca-Cola Company’s bottling operations in Norway $86,850
LR22613

and Sweden
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SEC v. Timothy J. McGee,

Defendants illegally traded in the stock of Philadelphia Consolidated Holding Corp. based

S/L(D's motion to

LR22288 on nonpublic information about the company’s impending merger with Tokio Marine dismiss the complaint
etal.
Holdings. And they also tipped others. is denied
Defendant made two purchases of CKE stock after attending an executive meeting during S $268,000/ P/D
LR22295 SEC v. Noah J. Griggs, Jr. which he learned that the company was in discussions with private equity investors about $111,730
a possible acquisition.
Mityas learned that The Carlyle Group, one of his consulting clients, was negotiating to S $78,000/ P/D
LR22293 SEC v. Sherif Mityas
acquire NBTY. He then purchased shares of NBTY on the basis of this information $37,931
Defendants traded in advance of a public announcement by Zhongpin that its Chairman S/L(Jury verdict in $122,993/ P
SEC v. Siming Yang, et.
LR22320 and CEO, Xianfu Zhu, had made a non-binding offer to acquire all of Zhongpin’s favor of Ds Siming $59,965
al.
outstanding stock Yang & Prestige Ltd.)
SEC v. Kenneth T. Robinson acted as a middleman to facilitate the illegal tips and trades of an insider trading S $845,000/ P
LR22345
Robinson scheme occurred in advance of at least 11 merger and acquisition announcements $0
Mohammed Mark Amin learned confidential information about expanding business S $1,933,491/ P/D
SEC v. Mohammed Mark
LR22360A opportunities for DuPont Fabros Technology Inc. and tipped his family and friends with $1,236,994
Armin, et al.
nonpublic details. They all traded on the basis of that inside information.
Angela Milliard learned that Semitool and Applied Materials Inc. had entered into S $175,367/ P
SEC v. Angela Milliard, et advanced merger negotiations. - After learning that the tender offer is about to happen, $101,827
LR22357

al.

she wired money to her boyfriend’s brokerage account and used it to surreptitiously buy

shares of Semitool.
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Frank Lynn Blystone obtained confidential information about the company’s ongoing S $75,027/ P/D
SEC v. Frank Kynn
LR22367 efforts to raise capital and problems it had encountered in a securities offering. Based on $36,267
Blystone
the non-public information he received, he liquidated his stock
Kwok tipped Shah material, nonpublic information that an internet search engine S/L $10,356/ P/D/PD
LR22372/ SEC v. Reema D. Shah, et partnership agreement between Yahoo and Microsoft Corporation would announced soon. $4,754
LR22726 al. Based on Kwok’s tip, Shah caused certain of the funds she helped manage to purchase
shares of 'Yahoo
Guth Bought Omrix Biopharmaceuticals, Inc. common stock ahead of a public S $102,970/ P
LR22374 SEC v. Stephen H. Guth announcement that Johnson & Johnson, Inc. was making a tender offer for the outstanding $31,758
shares of Omrix stock
Illegal insider trading in CONSOL securities in advance of the company’s public S $132,224/ P
SEC v. Charles E. Mazur
LR22387 announcement that it entered into an agreement to acquire the Appalachian Exploration $64,425
Jr., etal.
and Production business of Dominion Resources, Inc.
LR22401/ Nguyen frequently traded in the securities of Abaxis, Inc. based on inside information he S $313,707/ P
SEC v. Tai Nguyen
LR22834 received from a close relative employed at Abaxis $144,910
Apparao Mukkamala learned confidential information from board meetings and in turn S $1,901,000/ P/D
SEC v. Apparao
LR22413 shared the nonpublic information with fellow physicians and friends. The five physicians $616,569
Mukkamala, et al.
each purchased ACAP stock based on confidential information
Manouchehr Moshayedi sought to take advantage of a dramatically upward trend in the L(final pretrial -
SEC v. Manouchehr
LR22419 stock price of STEC Inc. by selling a significant portion of his stock holdings as well as conference order)

Moshayedi

shares owned by his brother
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SEC v. Ladislav "Larry"

Schvacho gleaned nonpublic information while the Comsys CEO called other Comsys

L(Final judgment in

LR22423 executives to discuss the acquisition and through confidential, merger-related documents favor of Ladislav)
Schvacho
to which Schvacho had access, and he used the information to trade around the acquisition
LR22428/ Defendants stockpiled shares of Nexen stock based on confidential information about the S $14,811,745/ TO
LR22436/ SEC v. Well Advantage deal in the days leading up to the announcement $7,122,634
LR22515/ Limited, et al.
LR22693
LR22433/ SEC v. Robert D. Misuse (trade) nonpublic information he obtained while helping Bristol-Myers Squibb S $324,777/ P/DITO
LR22754 Ramnarine evaluate whether to acquire three other pharmaceutical companies -
McVicker engaged in insider trading in shares of Cambridge-based Art Technology S $88,901/ P
LR22434 SEC v. Joseph McVicker Group, Inc. in advance of an announcement on November 2, 2010, that Art Technology $44,268
would be acquired by California-based Oracle Corporation
SEC v. James V. Mazzo, Insider trading on confidential information ahead of an acquisition of Advanced Medical S/L $358,151/ P
LR22451
etal. Optics Inc. $117,657
SEC v. James L. Lieberman traded based on material nonpublic information about a pending transaction, S $147,628/ P
LR22455
Lieberman which he learned while working as Array’s manager of environmental health and safety $71,361
Martin repeatedly traded Carter’s shares during blackout periods while in possession of - -
LR22458 SEC v. Eric Martin, et al.
material, nonpublic information regarding the company’s financial results
Berry traded in Chattem securities based on the material non-public information disclosed S $115,043/ P
LR22465 SEC v. C. Roan Berry
by Melvin, and Berry tipped Coots, who also traded $55,092
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Traded based on the material non-public information disclosed to him by Berry. Coots S $32,158/ P
LR22466 SEC v. Ashley J. Coots
also tipped two others $13,232
LR22467 SEC v. Casey D. Jackson Jackson traded in the securities of Chattem based on that material non-public information S $3,777/$1,185 | P
SEC v. Thomas D. Melvin, Melvin disclosed material non-public information about the pending tender offer for - -
LR22468
Jr., etal. Chattem, Inc. (“Chattem”) securities to Cain and Jinks
Rooks traded in the securities of Chattem based on that material non-public information S $24,535/ P
LR22469 SEC v. R. Jeffrey Rooks
and caused other individual to also trade $4,621
Illegally tipping a hedge fund manager with inside information about Nvidia Corporation’s L(final judgment in
LR22471 SEC v. Hyung Lim
quarterly earnings that he learned from his friend who worked at the company favor of the SEC)
SEC v. Arthur H. Reed, et engaged in unlawful insider trading and/or tipping in advance of APP’s public S $664,277/ P
LR22474
al. announcement that it was being acquired by Fresenius SE $86,899
Baggett tipped his golfing partner Kenneth F. Wrangell about Mercer Insurance Group’s D P
None SEC v. Mark W. Baggett
negotiations to be acquired by United Fire
SEC v. H. Thomas Davis, Shared confidential details about Mercer Insurance Group’s negotiations to be acquired by S $83,169/ P/D
None
Jr. United Fire $41,584
Defendant used nonpublic information from a customer and engaged in insider trading L(default judgment) | $5,634,232/ P
LR22486/ SEC v. Waldyr Da Silva
ahead of Burger King Holding, Inc.’s announcement that it was being acquired by a New $5,195,500
LR22905 Prado Neto
York private equity firm
None SEC v. Kenneth F. Received tips from Mark W. Baggett about Mercer Insurance Group’s negotiations to be S $53,902/ P
Wrangell acquired by United Fire $11,380
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LR22497/

SEC v. Jauyo "Jason" Lee,

Jauyo “Jason” Lee gleaned sensitive nonpublic information about the deals from

L(Further case

LR22678/ etal. unsuspecting co-workers involved with those clients and by reviewing various internal management order)
LR22758 2 documents about the transactions, which involved medical device companies. Lee tipped
his longtime college friend Victor Chen with the confidential information, and Chen
traded heavily on the basis of the nonpublic details that Lee had a duty to protect.
Administrative Case
Results
Litig. Case Name No. Misconduct Settled/ Settlement Other Sanc.
Release of Litigated Amount/
No. D’s Civil
Penalty
1A3298 In the Matter of Steven n Fortuna effectuated trades on behalf of S2 Capital, controlled S2 Capital and/or S - PD
Fortuna unlawfully tipped inside information to S2 Capital
34-65596 In the Matter of Arthur J. 1 Cutillo misappropriated from his law firm material, nonpublic information concerning L - PD
Cutilo upcoming corporate acquisitions
34-65597 In the Matter of Jason C. 1 Goldfarb tipped the information to Zvi Goffer, a former proprietary trader at the broker- L - PD
Goldfarb dealer Schottenfeld Group, LLC., in exchange for kickbacks
34-66319 In the Matter of Todd L. 1 Used material, non-public information he obtained through his position at the firm to S - PD
Treadway purchase stock in two separate companies prior to the announcement of the acquisition
34-67204 In the Matter of Matthew 1 Kluger repeatedly accessed material nonpublic information about pending mergers and S - PD

H. Kluger

acquisitions and pass on to his friends
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34-67423

In the Matter of Stanley

Ng, CPA

Ng provided material information regarding Marvell’s quarterly earnings to both Jiau and

Nguyen in advance of the company disclosing this information to the public

$13,912/

$6,464

D/CD/PD

\Sizig
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S TR AR R AR

Fiscal Year 2009
Civil Case Name Defendant Trial/ Result
Plea Sentence Fine Other sanctions
SEC v. Matthew C. Devlin, et al. Matthew C. Devlin p 3 yrs prob. $10,000 $23,000 forfeit.
30 months imprison. and 2 yrs supervised
Jamil A. Bouchareb P $20,000 $1,582,125 forfeit.
release
Daniel A. Corbin P 6 months imprison., 2 yrs supervised release - $1,000,000 forfeit.
Frederick E. Bowers P 3 yrs prob. $15,000 $12,000 forfeit., 2,000 hrs community service
Eric A. Holzer p 5 yrs prob. $15,000 $119,300 forfeit.
SEC v. Nicos Achilleas Stephanou, et 19 months imprison. (time served), plus 2 yrs
Nicos Achilleas Stephanou P - $12,650,438 forfeit.
al. supervised release
George Paparrizos P 3 yrs prob. $10,000 $22,000 forfeit.
3 months home confinement, 3 yrs supervised
Michael G. Koulouroudis P $100,000 $198,174 forfeit.
release
Joseph Contorinis T 6 yrs imprison., 2 yrs supervised release - $12,000,000 forfeit.
In the Matter of David G. Ghysels, et al. | David G. Ghysels T 3 yrs prob., 6 months home detention - $36,680 forfeit.
Kenneth E. Mahaffy, Jr. T 2 yrs incarceration - $98,328 forfeit.
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Linus N. Nwaigwe T 12 months and 1 day imprison. - -
SEC v. Carl E. Binette, et al. T 4 yrs prob.; 6 months in a halfway house and 6
Carl E. Binette $3,000,000 | -
months house arrest
Peter E. Talbot B 3 yrs of prob.,10 months of house arrest - -
SEC v. Melissa A. Mahler Melissa A. Mahler P 2 yrs prob. (including 100 hrs of community
$2,500 $67,350 forfeit.
service)
Fiscal Year 2010
Civil Case Name Defendant Trial/ Result
Plea Sentence Fine Other sanctions
In the Matter of Samuel W. Childs, Jr. Samuel W. Childs P 2 yrs prob. $5,000
In the Matter of Erik R. Franklin $2.59 million forfeit., 200 hrs of community
Erik R. Franklin P 3 yrs prob. -
service
In the Matter of David M. Tavdy 5 yrs and 3 months imprison. and 3 yrs of
David M. Tavdy P - $10,300,000 forfeit.
supervised release
SEC v. Galleon Management, LP, et al. Raj Rajaratnam T 11 yrs imprison. $10,000,000 $53,800,000 forfeit.
Rajiv Goel P 2 yrs prob $10,000 $266,649 forfeit.
Anil Kumar P 2 yrs prob. $25,000 $2,260,000 forfeit.
12 months imprison. plus 3 yrs supervised
Roomy Khan P - $1,525,000 forfeit.
release
Ali T. Far P 1 yr prob. $100,000 100 hrs of community service
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2.5 yrs imprison. and 2 yrs supervised

Danielle Chiesi $25,000 250 hrs of community service
release
2 yrs and 3 months imprison. and 2 yrs

Mark Kurland 2 $900,000 forfeit.
supervised release
6 months imprison. and 2 yrs supervised

Robert Moffat $50,000 -
release
18 months imprison. and 2 yrs supervised

Ali Hariri $50,000 $2,549 forfeit.
release
3 yrs probation, first 6 months in home

Gautham Shankar $25,000 $448,437 forfeit.

confine.

Steven Fortuna

2 yrs probation, 6 months home confine.

$200,000 forfeit., 240 hours of community

service

SEC v. Stanko J. Grmovsek

Stanko J. Grmavsek

3'yrs and 3 months imprison.

SEC v. King Chuen Tang, et al.

King Chuen Tang (Chen

Tang)

1 yr and 1 day imprison. And 3 yrs of
supervised release (6 months in home

confine.)

1,000 hrs of community service

Zisen Yu

6 months imprison. and 3 yrs of supervised

release(12 months in home confine.)

Joseph Seto

6 months imprison. and 3 yrs of supervised

release(12 months in home confine.)

SEC v. Arthur J. Cutillo, et al.

Arthur J. Cutillo

2.5 yrs imprison. ,2 yrs of supervised release

$378,608 forfeit.
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Jason C. Goldfarb

3 yrs imprison.

$32,500

$1,103,131 forfeit.

2vi Goffer 10 yrs imprison. and 3 yrs supervised release | - $10,022,931 forfeit.
5.5 yrs imprison. and 3 yrs supervised

Craig C. Drimal : $11,000,000 forfeit.
release
3 yrs probation and 6 months home

David Plate - $289,000 forfeit.
confinement

Emanuel Goffer 3 yrs imprison., 3 yrs supervised release - $761,623 forfeit.

Michael Kimelman 2.5 yrs imprison., 3 yrs supervised release S $289,000 forfeit.

SEC v. Brien P. Santarlas Brien P. Santarlas 6 months imprison., 2 yrs supervised release | - $32,500 forfeit.

21 months imprison. plus 1 yr supervised

SEC v. Thomas P. Flanagan, et al. Thomas P. Flanagan $100,000 -
release
26 months imprison., plus 3 years supervised $78,456 disgorgement, 800 hrs community
SEC v. Vinayak S. Gowrish, et al. Adnan S. Zaman -
release service
In the Matter of Ken Okada Ken Okada 3 yrs prob. $300,000 1 yr home confinement
$532,000 forfeit., 300 hours of community
SEC v. David R. Slaine David R. Slaine 3 yrs prob. $500,000
service
SEC v. Igor Poteroba, et al. 22 months imprison. and 3 yrs supervised
Igor Poteroba $25,000 $465,095 forfeit.

release

Aleksey Koval

26 months imprison.

$1,400,000 forfeit. , 2 yrs of supervised

release
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SEC v. Yonni Sebbag, et al.

27 months imprison. plus 2 yrs supervised

Yonni Sebbag P - $15,000 forfeit.
release
3 yrs supervised release (including 4 months
Bonnie Jean Hoxie B - 300 hrs of community service
home confinement)
1 yr and one day imprison., 6 months
In the Matter of James E. Gansman James E. Gansman T - $337,576 forfeit.
supervised release
$392,000 forfeit., and 300 hrs of community
In the Matter of Donna B. Murdoch Donna B. Murdoch P 2 yrs prob., 6 months under house arrest -
service
3 months imprison.,5 months of home
SEC v. Richard A. Hansen, et al. Richard A. Hansen P = $59,631 forfeit.
confine. and 2 yr prob.
Fiscal Year 2011
Civil Case Name Defendant Trial/ Result
Plea Sentence Fine Other sanctions
SEC v. Dr. Yves M. Benhamou, et al. Dr. Yves M. Benhamou P time served plus 3 yrs supervised release - $52,138 forfeit., $5.96 million restit.
Dr. Joseph F. “Chip”
P 5 yrs imprison. $150,000 $5 million forfeit., $5.96 million restit.
Skowron
SEC v. Franz N. Tudor Franz N. Tudor P 3 yrs prob $20,000 $86,119 forfeit.
SEC v. Lanexa Management LLC, etal. | Thomas Hardin P - - -
11 months imprison. plus 3 yrs supervised
SEC v. Arnold McClellan, et al. Annabel McClellan P - -

release
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SEC v. Brett A. Cohen, et al.

Brett A. Cohen

3 yrs prob

$500

$184,420 restit.

Aaron J. Scalia

3 yrs prab. (including 4 months in a halfway

$185,420 forfeit., 250 hrs of community

house) service
3 yrs prob. (including 4 months in a halfway
Stephen J. Scalia $3,000 $185,420 forfeit.
house)
David V. Myers Time served plus 3 yrs supervised release - -
SEC v. George H. Holley, et al. George H. Holley 3 yrs prob. $260,000 -
18 months imprison. plus 3 yrs supervised
SEC v. Zizhong Fan, et al. Zishen Fan $260,000 -
release
SEC v. Adam Smith Adam Smith 2 yrs prob. $15,000 $105,300 forfeit.
SEC v. Michael Cardillo Michael Cardillo 3 yrs prob. - $291,189 forfeit.
SEC v. Mark Anthony Longoria, et al. Mark Anthony Longoria Time served plus 2 yrs supervised release - $170,000 forfeit.
Daniel DeVore Time served plus 2 yrs supervised release - $145,750 forfeit.

James Fleishman

30 months imprison. and 2 yrs supervised

Forfeiture to be determined at a later date

release

Bob Nguyen 2 yrs prob. - $30,000 forfeit.
48 months imprison. and 2 yrs supervised

Winifred Jiau - $3,118,158 forfeit.
release

Walter Shimoon Time served plus 2 yrs supervised release - $45,500 forfeit.

Donald Longueuil 30 months imprison. and 2 yrs supervised - $1,251,685 forfeit.
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release

Jason Pflaum Time served plus 2 yrs supervised release. - $500,000 forfeit.
60 months imprison. and 3 yrs supervised
SEC v. Cheng Vi Liang, et al. Cheng Yi Liang a $2,757,188 forfeit.
release
SEC v. Matthew H. Kluger, et al. Matthew H. Kluger 12 yrs imprison. and 3 yrs supervised release | - $415,000 forfeit.

Garrett D. Bauer

9 yrs imprison. and 3 yrs supervised release

Forfeiture of specified assets and real

property

SEC v. Donald L. Johnson, et al.

Donald L. Johnson

42 months imprison. and 1 yr supervised

release

$755,066 forfeit.

SEC v. H. Clayton Peterson, et al.

1 yr and 1 day imprison. and 3 yrs

$2,445,856 forfeit., 500 hrs of community

Drew Brownstein supervised release (including 6 months $7,500
service
home confine.)
$205,416 forfeit., 200 hrs of community
Drew Clayton Peterson 3 yrs prob. $10,000
service
2 yrs prob. (including 3 months home
H. Clayton Peterson $400,000 $63,000 forfeit.
confine.)
SEC v. Toby G. Scammell Toby G. Scammell - - -
SEC v. Anthony Scolaro Anthony Scolaro 3 yrs prob. $150,000 $125,890 forfeit.
SEC v. Clay Capital Management, 12 months imprison. plus 3 yrs supervised
James F. Turner Il $25,000 -

LLC, etal.

release
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Scott A. Robarge P 1 yr prob. $5,000 -
Scott A. Vollmar p 2 yrs prob. $15,000 -
Fiscal Year 2012
Civil Case Name Defendant Trial/ Result
Plea Sentence Fine Other sanctions
24 months imprison. plus 1 yr supervised
SEC v. Rajat Gupta, et al. Rajat Gupta T $5,000,000 Restitution to be determined at future date
release
Spyridon Adondakis P sentencing delayed - -
54 months imprison. plus 1 yr supervised
Todd Newman T $1,000,000 $737,724 forfeit.
SEC v. Spyridon Adondakis, et al. release
78 months imprison. plus 1 yr supervised
Anthony Chiasson T $5,000,000 $1,382,217 forfeit.
release
24 months imprison. plus 1 yr supervised
SEC v. Douglas F. Whitman, et al. Douglas F. Whitman T $250,000 $935,306 forfeit.
release
51 months imprison. plus 3 yrs supervised
SEC v. John Kinnucan, et al. John Kinnucan P : $164,000 forfeit.
release
6 months imprison. plus 2 years supervised
SEC v. Timothy J. McGeg, et al. Timothy J. McGee T $100,000 -
release
SEC v. Sherif Mityas Sherif Mityas P 3 yrs prob. - $25,800 forfeit.
SEC v. Kenneth T. Robinson Kenneth T. Robinson P 27 months imprison. plus 3 years supervised | - $175,000 forfeit.
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release

SEC v. Reema D. Shah, et al.

Reema D. Shah P

Robert W. Kwok ‘: ‘ . . ' $1,000 $4,754 forfeit.
R ——.

SEC v. Tai Nguyen

e

onths and one day imp

Tai Nguyen $400,000 forfeit.

supervised release

In the Matter of Stanley Ng, CPA

Stanley Ng $6,464 forfeit., 400 hrs of community service

SEC v. Robert D. Ramnarine

,361 forfeit.

SEC v. Hyung Lim

SEC v. Jauyo "Jason" Lee, et al.

//"" T

' } 7.18 forfeit., $326,281.82 restit.
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